








Agenda Item #6















































                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

Police Department Activity Report: May 1, 2023 – May 31, 2023 
  

Calls for Service: Total 122 

890 Dorsey  894 Martinez   895 Erwin 896 Hesterberg 

29 21 36 36 
  
Arrest, Offense, Incident 
Reports: Total 11 

 

890 Dorsey  894 Martinez   895 Erwin 896 Hesterberg 

4 2 3 2 
  
Crash Reports: Total 4 

 

890 Dorsey  894 Martinez   895 Erwin 896 Hesterberg 

1 0 1 2 
  

Citations & Warnings: Total 231 

890 Dorsey  894 Martinez   895 Erwin 896 Hesterberg 

102 
citations   
6 warnings  

33 citations 
17 warnings    

10 citations   
29 warnings 

9 citations   
25 warnings 

  

Citations Total: 154     Warnings Total: 77  

Agenda Item #7

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

 

Police Department Activity Report: May 1, 2023 – May 31, 2023 
  

Security Checks: 461 
School Zone Enforcement: 21 

Directed Traffic Enforcement: 34 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


May 1 2023 

To:

Call Type Description Number of Calls
2

3

1

5

6

4

1

6

1

5

2

1

1

1

1

4

1

2

1

15

3

1

3

1

1

3

4

3

9

1

1

1

ABANDONED VEHICLE

Call Type Report
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY POLICE DEPARTMENT

From:
May 31 2023 

911 HANGUP

CITIZEN ASSIST

AGENCY ASSIST - CPS

AGENCY ASSIST BRUCEVILLE-EDDY PD

AGENCY ASSIST LORENA PD

AGENCY ASSIST MCLENNAN COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

AGENCY ASSIST MOODY PD

AGENCY ASSIST OTHER OUTSIDE AGENCY

AGENCY ASSIST TROY PD

ANIMAL VIOLATION

ASSIST BEPD OFFICER

BURGLARY - BUILDING

BURGLARY - HABITATION

LOUD MUSIC/EXCESSIVE NOISE - VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE

CITIZEN CONTACT

CITY ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT

CIVIL STANDBY

COURTESY RIDE

CRIMINAL TRESPASS

DISTURBANCE

DOG AT LARGE - VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE

FAMILY VIOLENCE

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION

HIT AND RUN CRASH

IDENTITY THEFT

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION

MOTORIST ASSIST

PUBLIC SERVICE

RECKLESS DRIVING

STRANDED MOTORIST

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE



2

3

1

1

1

2

2

9

1

3

10

THEFT OF SERVICE

SUSPICIOUS PERSON

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE

TERRORISTIC THREATS

THEFT

Page 2 of 2

TOWED VEHICLE

TRAFFIC CONTROL

TRAFFIC HAZARD

VIOLATION CITY ORDINANCE

WARRANT SERVICE

WELFARE CONCERN



May 2023 Citation Data 
Description Location
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W 3RD STREET / HUDSON LANE

Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W 3RD STREET / HUDSON LANE
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) NB IH 35 SERVICE RD MM 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility NB IH 35 SERVICE RD MM 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Open Container INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes, e-cigarettes, or tobacco products by mi INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MM 316
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MM 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding 900 Eagle dr
Speeding 11-15 MPH Over Limit 800 SH 107
Speeding 16-20 MPH Over Limit 800 SH 107
Speeding 11-15 MPH Over Limit 6000 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 1500 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES



PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEEDS, RUBISH, BRUSH ) 101 SHADY SHORES



May 2023 Warning Data
Description Location
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) 100 BLOCK FIRST ST
Speeding (Warning) 1000 eagle dr
Speeding (Warning) 1000 eagle dr
Speeding (Warning) 1000 eagle dr
Speeding (Warning) 1000 eagle dr
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 200 BLK HUNGRY HILL RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 200 BLK HUNGRY HILL RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding 10% or over (Warning) 800 SH 107
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (Warning) 800 SH 107
Speeding (Warning) 900 Eagle dr
Failed to Dim Headlights-Meeting (Verbal Warning) FRANKLIN RD / 4TH ST
Reckless Driving  (Warning) IH35 N MM322
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD / EVERGREEN ST
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD / FOURTH ST
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD / W 3RD ST
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317



Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 SERVICE ROAD / WOODLAWN ROAD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 SERVICE ROAD MM 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 SERVICE ROAD MM 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY MM 317
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY MM 317
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY MM 317
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY MM 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 SERVICE RD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) NB IH 35 SERVICE RD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 SERVICE RD MM 318
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD / SB IH 35 SERVICE ROAD
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD / SB IH 35 SERVICE ROAD
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD / SB IH 35 SERVICE ROAD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD STREET / HUDSON LANE



                                                   

Bruceville-Eddy ISD School Resource Officer  
____________________________________________________________________________________  
143 Wilcox Dr.                         www.bruceville-eddy.us        Phone:254-859-5072   
Eddy, TX  76524                         Fax: 254-859-5258   

  

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER ACTIVITY REPORT: 

May 1, 2023 – May 31, 2023  

 

 

 

Calls for Service: 4  
 

Security Checks: 144 

 

Citations & Warnings: 3 Citations / 5 Warnings 

 

Arrests: 0 

 

 
 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


Agenda Item #8











 
 

www.mrbgroup.com 

303 W. Calhoun Avenue  Temple, TX 76501  254-771-2054 

TBPE Firm Registration Number F-10615 

June 15, 2023 

 

 

City of Bruceville-Eddy 

Mr. Kent Manton, 

144 Wilcox Drive, 

Eddy, Texas 76524 

 

RE: CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY Monthly Engineering Status Report  

 

Mr. Kent Manton, 

 

MRB Group is pleased to provide to the City the following Items in regards to the 

Monthly Engineering Report. This report includes Engineering Tasks from May 19 through 

June 15, 2023.  

 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 

 

1. Rajan Plaza / Travel Center – MRB was tasked to do a comprehensive Civil Site plan 

review to include grading, drainage and utilities.  We were also tasked to provide a 

limited review of the Architectural Plan set to not exceed an 8-man-hour effort. These 

reviews are underway and we anticipate that both reviews will be complete by June 

23, 2023.    

 

WATER METER FEASIBILITY 

 

1. Mr. Mark Mclean – Under Review.  We received this request on May 17, 2023. We are 

planning to address this request after the initial water distribution model creation.   

 

2. Rajan Plaza / Travel Center Meter request. Under Review.  We have completed our 

preliminary review of this request. The City provided MRB with pressure charts at this 

location.  The Travel Center reported an average water use of 1-GPM which will equate 

to a 4-GPM peak water usage. We believe that the existing infrastructure and pressure 

readings will support a nonstandard 1” meter at this facility. The final analysis and report 

will be rendered by June 20, 2023.   

 

3. Linda Owens – (2) Water Meters) This review request was received May 26, 2023. A 

Feasibility Study report was sent on June 06, 2023. Due to the sufficient pressure in this 

area along with a looped 6” water main, we recommend approval of these (2) 

standard residential meters.  

 

Agenda Item #9



RE: MONTHLY ENGINEERING STATUS REPORT 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 

4. Kraig Fields – Meter feasibility. This review was received by MRB on May 30, 2023. We 

plan to render the analysis by June 20, 2023.  

5. Medrano Horseshoe Bend – Meter feasibility. This review was received by MRB on 

June 2, 2023.  Under review. We will provide final analysis by June 20, 2023.  

 

GENERAL DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. The GIS/ Water Model Contract was approved and is underway.  We have 

completed adding the existing utility mains from the PDF maps into the new GIS 

database. The scope for this contract included a new Water Utility GIS and water 

distribution model.  Our next step is to export the existing GIS info into our water 

modeling software.  We are planning to expedite the analysis and focus to the portion 

that lies within the Falls County area of the distribution system.  This effort and focus are 

to hopefully precipitate the needed improvements within this area of the system.   

   

2. MRB is preparing a proposal to develop plans and specifications for a new water 

well.  MRB will coordinate a meeting with City Staff to investigate possible water well 

locations within Falls County.   MRB will engage with a Hydro-geologist to review 

proposed locations and they will guide the City through well construction. MRB will 

provide all other infrastructure that will connect the proposed well to the existing 

distribution system.    

 

3. MRB has received (2) proposed electrical improvement proposals to upgrade the 

existing Friendly Oaks Pump Station. The proposals were received from Wallace Controls 

($40,245.00) and Gordian-Core Contractors ($226,400.00.) We are reviewing the 

proposals and will provide comments/guidance to the City Manager on Friday June 16, 

2023.  

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Anthony Beach, PE, CFM 

Anthony.Beach@mrbgroup.com 

Cell: (254) 721-3349 

mailto:Anthony.Beach@mrbgroup.com


City of Bruceville-Eddy 

Engineer’s Report on New Wastewater System 

 Prepared on 6-14-2023 

 

1. USDA Rural Development – New Wastewater System: 

A meeting was held at our office on May 25th with the City (Mayor, Kent, and Pam) and 
USDA Rural Development (Terri Chenoweth) to discuss requirements outlined in USDA 
RD’s letters of May 18th.   

One of the requirements is City certification of customer sewer connections at initial 
start-up which the City Staff is presently working on.   

Another requirement is amendment to the Engineering Agreement to include the Build 
America, Buy America (BABA) requirements.   Upon receipt of the City’s number and 
location of sewer connection update, we will prepare the amendment and present to the 
City Council. 

 
 
2. TCEQ Discharge Permit Renewal: 

Tabor & Associates, Inc. submitted the completed renewal application package to TCEQ 
on May 18th and comments were received on June 7th.  We submitted all comment items 
to TCEQ on June 13th and are now waiting on administrative final review. 

 

 
 

Tabor & Associates, Inc. 
Consulting Engineers  

Firm #3229 
P.O. Box 1788      

Waco, Texas 76703 
Telephone:  254-756-2118 



CODE ENFORCEMENT/BUILDING INSPECTIONS/PERMITTING 
 

MAY 2023 REPORT 
NUMBER OF CODE ENFORCEMENT CASES 

 85 ACTIVE AT START OF MONTH 
 45 CLOSED 
 71 NEW 
 110 CURRENTLY ACTIVE 

 NUMBER AND TYPES OF CASES WORKED 
 2 CARGO CONTAINER 
 2 REQUIREMENTS FOR KEEPING LIVESTOCK 
 1 DOG AT LARGE 
 50 HIGH GRASS AND WEEDS 
 15 JUNKED VEHICLE 
 5 NO PERMIT 
 1 POOL SAFETY 
 71 RUBBISH 
 1 SEPTIC SYSTEM 
 7 DANGEROUS STRUCTURE  

NUMBER OF BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED AND TYPE 

  18 PERMITS 
 3 FENCE 
 1 INSULATION 
 1 NEW MANUFACTURED HOME 
 1 SIGN 
 1 DRIVEWAY  
 2 GARAGE SALE 
 9 BURN 

INSPECTIONS 

 14 TOTAL 
 9 BURN 
 2 FENCE 
 1 DRIVEWAY 
 2 CARPORT 

FACILITY MAINTENANCE 

 18 HOURS 

Agenda Item #10



City Administrators Report: 6/22/2023 

Storm Recovery Efforts 

On 6/10/2023 the City of Bruceville-Eddy was impacted by a brief, but certainly extreme, bout 
of serve weather that has resulted in a significant amount of damage. While this was certainly 
an unfortunate occurrence, I’m beyond happy to report that no casualties or injuries have been 
reported.  

Public Works crews, as well as members of City Council, immediately took charge and began 
cleanup efforts by clearing roads and power lines of downed limbs. They also made efforts to 
ensure our well pumps were protected from the fluctuating power that came in the aftermath 
of the storm. 

Texas Department of Emergency Management has been contacted and we are preparing to 
submit documentation that may result in funding to further our recovery efforts. Certain 
damage thresholds must be met in order to qualify for funding from the County and/or State. 

Most of the damages will be compensated through private insurance companies, but citizens 
can assist the city by reporting their individual damage directly to the Texas Department of 
Emergency Management through their portal. 

Sewer System 

On 5/25/2023 staff met with both Tabor and Associates as well as USDA to discuss loan closing 
instructions and the latter’s requests for additional documentation in order to proceed. The 
point of the meeting was to get clarification on the scope of documentation still needed to 
move to the bidding process as well as overall timeline to get the remaining work done. 

Staff has finalized the updated sewer system connection count and is working to make an 
amendment to our list to assist Tabor and Associates with importation into their mapping 
software. They are awaiting this information to rework their engineering agreements and 
potentially sewer system plans. 

Staff has met with Texas Rural Water Association representatives to finalize the requested rate 
structure and business operation plan. These documents are on track to be completed by the 
end of June. 

Concurrently, BVRT is working on the agreements for the Council’s consideration on a possible 
public private partnership to help offset costs for the sewer system. Both Tabor and Associates 
and USDA thought it prudent to move forward with these agreements now to give us plenty of 
options as bids come in. 

Additionally, we are working to establish an 8/3/2023 tour date of a BVRT WWTP. 

Agenda Item #11



Overall, we are currently on track for a fall bid on sewer project pending no other major 
barriers arise. 

Water System 

On the water well issues with Friendly Oaks and Westridge sites: We have now received two 
quotes for electrical upgrades to the Friendly Oaks well site, both very different in scope, that 
have been included in our agenda packets. It should be noted that the quote from Gordian has 
already met the requirements of the Texas purchasing statutes and has been itemized so any 
work ordered can be customized to fit our needs. Both quotes have been sent to MRB Group 
for further review and recommendations. 

In order to prepare the site for construction, Jurgensen Pump has reset the well with the 
exception of the electrical tie-in to prevent potential surging events. We are working on 
submitting an insurance claim for the loss now. 

The motor for the Westridge well site is still under warranty evaluation with Franklin. 

To ensure our water system needs are appropriately accounted for, The City of Bruceville-Eddy 
submitted input data to consultants for the Texas Water Development Board Regional Water 
Planning Group G as the work to develop statewide water plans for 2026. 

We received a letter from the TCEQ this past week from the April comprehensive inspection 
citing no violations. Again, big kudos to the entire team for all the behind the scenes work that 
it took for this outcome! 

Street Repairs 

On June 14th McLennan County has informed us that they are now shooting for the month of 
July to begin tackling street repairs approved earlier in the year: Crescent Creek, N Mesquite, 
Archie, Ausborn, a portion of Hungry Hill, and the southern section of Temple.  

Public Works crews tackled as much as the possibility could with the materials we received 
from Rock Asphalt in May (see Public Works Director’s report). 

Grant and Funding Opportunities  

The application for the Transportation Alternatives grant (sidewalks on Eagle) was submitted 
earlier this month. 

Committee Updates 

Budget 
The Budget Committee has now hosted a handful of meetings, with the most recent focusing 
on the review of supplemental requests for funding from the various Department Heads.  
 



With the preliminary and first draft budgets now being knocked out, key priorities have 
certainly risen to the top of consideration; among those being street repairs, pay raises for 
staff, funding for water system upgrades, signage and lighting for City Hall, tools for our Public 
Works Department, and funds earmarked to assist with city cleanup efforts (substandard 
structures). 
 
Infrastructure Planning Committee 
No recent meetings held. Awaiting finalization of hydraulic model and GIS mapping as well as 
the feasibility study for the proposed new water well in Falls County. 
 

Development 

WBW Development, INC. – Unnamed Residential Housing 

WBW has submitted an offer for property located at 901 Eagle Drive. The offer is currently in 
the option period as they perform further due diligence for site selection. The development site 
plan being considered (see Appendix B) is for a single-family residential development of 
approximately 400 homes. 

KBAR - Eagle Ranch: 

Staff and our Engineering Firm held the intial predevelopment conference for the proposed 
Eagle Ranch subdivision on 6/6/2023. The development team discussed their current site plan 
and had some questions regarding our subdivision ordinance as they finalize their preliminary 
plat for submission.  

Ascent Travel Center: 

No additional information since plat approval. MRB Group is working though a review of 
construction plans. 

CEFCO: 

On 6/2/2023 the Mayor and staff met with representatives with CEFCO including their VP of 
Land Development to discuss their project’s plans as well as the current status of Miracle road. 
CEFCO is still very excited about their project for Bruceville-Eddy and have shortlisted it as one 
of their ‘priority builds’. They have stated that the construction plans are 100% complete and 
will will be modeled after the Airport Road location in Temple. They are still of the opinion that 
their business plan is dependent upon interconnection with Miracle Lane through their road 
detication. They will continue to hold off on moving forward with their replat until a resolution 
with BEISD and the use Miracle Lane can be established. 

The Council approved title search for Miracle Lane was completed at no cost to the City. 
Apparently, BEISD had this same scope of work performed in 2016. The results confirm that 
there is no public road detication going back to 1960 when the land was conveyed to the school 



district. I have updated our legal team on these findings, and they have advised us that the next 
step to settle an implied detication dispute would be through litigation. The Mayor and I believe 
the best approach is to avoid a lawsuit and instead reachout to the Superintendent and setup a 
time to meet with the School Board to see if there is any room for compromise that could result 
in a win for all parties. 

FM Land Holdings: 

No further plans at this time. They are awaiting the completion of the water model by MRB 
Group and look forward to potential negotiations for water system capacity when we are able 
to explore our water system upgrade options in Falls County. 

Deer Creek MUD: 

As of 5/28/2023, Texas HB 5360 for the creation of the Deer Creek Municipal Utility District has 
been sent to the Governor’s office for signing after picking up a sponsor in the Senate (Senator 
Creighton).   



CEFCO Store Overview



Store #49 – Little River-Academy, TX



Store #45 – Nolanville, TX



Store #103 – Temple, TX



Store #417 – Defuniak Springs, FL



Fresh, Made-to-Order Food

Burritos, Tacos, 
& Bowls!



CEFCO Kitchen Baked Goods & Treats



CEFCO Kitchen Kolaches





一 ッ Y
(
三 「 3

IJ
.I

)I
)Y

l'R
()

li
l'R

lY

A
pp

en
di

x 
B



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

1 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

Regular City Council Meeting 
May 25, 2023, 6:00 p.m. 

City Minutes 
1. Meeting called order by Mayor Owens at 6:00 pm 

Councilman present: Connally Bass-Mayor Pro Tem, Ricky Wiggins, Cecil Griffin, Richard Prater, and 
Graham McGruer. 
 
Employees present: Kent Manton-City Administrator, Pam Combs-City Secretary, Danielle McGruer-
Court Clerk, Gene Sprouse-Public Workers Director, Thomas Arnold-Code Enforcement, and Chief 
Dorsey. 
 

2. Community Announcements 
Mayor wanted to show appreciation for all of the Spring Fest volunteers who made it such a wonderful 
event and she presented Cherie McGruer, Spring Fest Chair a proclamation. 
 

3. Citizen Presentation: 
The City Council welcomes public comments at this point on items not specifically listed on the agenda. Speakers 
must sign up before the meeting begins. Speakers are limited to five (5) minutes each. The Council cannot respond 
to matters not listed on the agenda until a future meeting.  
Brent McCain, wants to thank Mr. Manton for his fast response on some question he had on the code 
enforcer, and I also want to thank the whole community that has reached out with support for the injured 
family. 
 

4. Subdivision Ordinance Variance Request – FM Land Holdings LLC 
A. Variance Request – Road Design 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a request by Mr. Kendell Wimberly (agent) on behalf of 
owner, FM Land Holdings, LLC; for a variance to Chapter 10, Exhibit 10A, Subdivision Ordinance Attachment 1 - 
Appendix A I., B., Engineering Design to allow a subdivision to have a 24’ wide gravel roadways in lieu of 
engineering design requirements. 
Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to deny the variance request Number 1, requesting deviation from road 
designs standards to allow for a 24 ft wide gravel roadway needs to conform to our subdivision ordinance, 
2nd by Cecil Griffin, yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes. 
 
B. Variance Request – Cul-De-Sac Design 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a request by Mr. Kendell Wimberly (agent) on behalf of 
owner, FM Land Holdings, LLC; for a variance to Chapter 10, Exhibit 10A, Subdivision Ordinance Attachment 1 - 
Appendix A I., A., g, Engineering Design to allow a subdivision to have a cul-de-sac 694’ in length in lieu of the 
maximum 600’.  
Motion made by Graham McGruer to approve the variance request Number 2 which will allow them to 
extend the cul-de-sac in ordinances from 600’ ft to a plan for 694 ft, 2nd by Connally Bass, yeas 4, nay 1, 
motion passes 
 

Agenda Item #12 A



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

2 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

5. Preliminary Plat -Rajan Plaza (Ascent Travel Center) 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a preliminary plat submission for property owned by 
Bruceville Land Holdings, LLC.; being a 12.8953 acre tract of the Samuel W. Davis Survey, Abstracts No. 108, 
105, further described as the Henry Askew survey, Abstract No. 396, further described as the L.M. Hint survey, 
Abstract No. 402 in the City of Bruceville-Eddy, McLennan and Falls Counties, Texas, being part of that called 
22.95 acres described in a deed to KTVK, INC. as recorded in volume 294, page 764 of the deed records of Falls 
County, and a part of that called 7.28 acres, all described in a deed to Frank Mayborn Enterprises, INC., as 
recorded in volume 333, page 893 of the official records of Falls County, Texas; generally located southwest of the 
old KCEN TV station on the South bound side of I-35. 
Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to approve with the conditions as the city administrator recommendation to 
approve preliminary plat contingent upon all MRB comments being resolved prior to final plat approval, 
2nd by Connally Bass, yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes. 
 

6. Sewer System Proposal: Overview and Introduction– Jeff Caldwell (BVRT) 
Council to discuss and consider a proposal by BVRT Water Resources for the creation of a public-private 
partnership to provide wastewater treatment service to the residents of Bruceville-Eddy and the surrounding areas. 
Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to approve the city administrator to work with BVRT and city attorney to 
develop a draft agreement for a public-private partnership for waste water services and bring back to the 
city council for further consideration., 2nd by Graham McGruer, yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes. 
 

7. Police Chief’s Report – Chief Michael Dorsey 
Calls for Service: Total 128; Arrest, Offense, Incident Reports: Total 10; Crash Reports: total 10; Citations 
and Warnings: Total 189; Citations Total: 135, Warnings Total:54 
Police city Report for April 2023, (security checks: 297, school zone enforcement: 15, directed traffic 
enforcement: 12 
SRO for the month of April 2023 
Calls for:0; Security check: 156; Citations & Warnings: 0 citations/0 warnings; Arrest: 0 

8. Public Works Director’s Report – Gene Sprouse 
The new cameras are installed at the shop. 

9. Engineering Reports 
Engineer’s Report on New Wastewater System 
Prepared on 5-18-2023 

1. USDA Rural Development – New Wastewater System: 
Tabor & Associates, Inc. is waiting on USDA Rural Development to issue closing instructions and 
authorize the project to be bid. 

2. TCEQ Discharge Permit Renewal: 
Tabor & Associates, Inc. received authorization from the City of Bruceville-Eddy on February 28, 
2023, to prepare and submit the renewal application to TCEQ pm pr before July 23, 2023. 
UPDATE: Our office will submit the completed renewal application package to TCEQ via FedEx 
today (5-18-23) 

 
10. Community Development Report – Thomas Arnold 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

3 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

April 2023 Report 
80 active  
22 closed 
27 new 
85 currently active 

11. City Administrator’s Report – Kent Manton 
City Administrators Report: 5/25/2023 

Sewer System 
The USDA legal team has completed their review of our documentation and has released the project for movement to 
the loan closing process without any further stipulations! This is a very exciting milestone for our city in regards to this 
vital project! 
Furthermore, we received loan closing instructions from USDA on 5/18/2023. In the closing instructions, we were 
informed of several items that need to be submitted or reworked from their original submission to include compliance 
with the new Build America, Buy America (BABA) requirements, compliance with the equal opportunity act, the 
adoption of policies and procedures outlining the conditions of service, the establishment of an annual operating budget 
and rate structure, among other items. A few of these must be completed before we are authorized to move the process 
to bidding, while several will be required after the bidding work has been completed. 

We are in the process of scheduling meetings with USDA and Tabor and Associates to work through some of the 
nuances of these items. 

Despite reaching this specific point in the process, we are still very much aware that this project will be underfunded as 
external market forces have greatly increased construction costs across the United States. We are still taking a 
multipronged approach to researching options to move the project forward, including looking to partnerships that can 
expand our ability to provide service. On May 19th, 2023 we will be meeting with County and U.S. representatives to 
discuss our project and our options. 

Fireworks and Burn Ordinance Revisions 
We have yet to receive a revised burning or fireworks ordinance from the City Attorney’s office. Mr. Bullock has 
raised a few questions in regard to these revision requests. We will be discussing some of the potential litigation 
aspects in executive session. 
 
Water Well Repair Efforts 
On the water well issues with Friendly Oaks and Westridge sites: We have one quote for a VFD and sine wave filter 
for Friendly Oaks from Wallace Controls and Electric to protect our well and distribution motors. The quote came in 
below our authorized expenditure amount however, it does not include any housing/climate control for these units 
which our engineering firm has recommended to protect these electronics from the Texas heat and insure their 
longevity. 

Gordian brought Core Construction and Romo electric out to our well sites 5/10/2023. Gordian has already gone through 
the bidding processes required by Texas law with their vendors. We are expecting a quote to return within the next 7-10 
days that will indicate and itemize all of the recommendations our engineering firm has requested for consideration.  



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

4 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

We will continue to prioritize Friendly Oaks at this time until it is back-up and running. 

Also, I was able to reach out to the McLennan County Administrator’s office to inquire about our ability to access some 
of their ARPA funding for providing electrical standby power at our well sites. Apparently, there was an application 
process for this back in 2021 that might not have been completed on our end. However, we may be able to access some of 
this funding should one of the entities that was awarded funding reverse course. 

Street Repairs 
Street repairs approved by Council through interlocal agreement with McLennan County back in March are slated to 
begin at the end of May or early June according to the County Foreman. We ask for patience and understanding from the 
community as crews begin the work of milling and resealing Crescent Creek, N Mesquite, Archie, Ausborn, and Temple.  
In addition, we have reached out to McLennan County and asked for an opinion and guidance on the best approach to 
repairs for the section of Hungry Hill Road from Hwy 7 to the creek. Justin Cross, County Foreman, stated that this 
overhaul would not be a huge project, but that he does not recommend milling to road base at this time. McLennan 
County does not do any concrete work so any bids for this type of material would need to come from private vendors. If 
Council desires to see this road move to a gravel one (road base) we will likely need to budget for adding new material 
every 1-2 years as well as approximately 48 hours of labor from the County per year for them to have a motor grader 
come out about once a month to regrade. Our PW crew does, however, have a box blade that they could use to regrade as 
needed, although it would probably not be as efficient as the County would be able to provide.  
Justin recommends resealing this section. We have requested the addition of Hungry Hill Road project to be included in 
this year’s road repairs to which they have obliged. We are still awaiting an official quote for this project.  

On the same note, I was able to meet with management at Helena on Tuesday March 9th to discuss the issues we are 
having with their trucks on Hungry Hill Road. The meeting was successful overall, starting immediately, they will begin 
locking the fence on Hungry Hill and directly all traffic through the front gate. The exception to this rule will be on 
weekends when third party vehicles arrive and must unlock the gate and at very busy times, which I’ve been told 
is a rarity. This should result in a significant decrease in truck traffic that is adding to the damage to our street. We also 
discussed partnering up to address a construction upgrade to the stretch of road that leads to their plant. While the regional 
operations manager could not make any promises, he said they would be open to considering a proposal and sending it up 
the chain.  
Grant and Funding Opportunities  
The CDBG application for waterline replacement in the 3rd/4th street alley was submitted. We are now awaiting award 
announcements that will take place at the end of 2023 or 2024.  
 
T-Mobile has informed us as of 5/18/2023 that our grant application was not selected to move forward. 

Committee Updates 
Budget 
Work on the FY 2023-2024 budget kicked off last month with a staff meeting and the first official Budget Committee 
took place on 5/18/2023. 
 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

5 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

Members are working on the initial budget numbers now and will be sending out budget request forms to Department 
Heads shortly for input. 
 
Staff will be recommending, and budgeting to keep the same tax rate of 0.460000/$100 which was a decrease of 
0.04/$100 from the year prior (FY 2021-2022). 

 
Development 
We were working internally to get a set of several properties rezoned from agricultural to general business this month. 
These properties are along the I-35 and Hwy 7 corridors and a rezoning to general business is consistent with the future 
land use map listed in the comprehensive plan. This takes one hurdle out of the process for the landowners looking to 
develop their properties in Falls County. We hit an unexpected delay on this project and deliberations were unfortunately 
moved to June 22, 2023 as we were informed by Waco Tribune Herald that and internal issue resulted in the failure of our 
legal notices being published on time.  
CREED: 
No additional information since the last update. 
 
KBAR - Eagle Ranch: 
KBAR has informed the City that they will be moving forward with the submission of a preliminary plat for their property 
located in our ETJ with ½ acres lots and are no longer interested in annexing into the city limits at this time. They will 
also be seeking a variance for road construction design. 

 
BE Travel Center (Ascent): 
An official preliminary plat was submitted on 4/25/2023 for this development. Staff submitted to engineering firm the 
same day. We also have in the works the required zoning change that is needed to develop this land with commercial 
property. This will be up for discussion at our 5/25/2023 meeting.  
 
CEFCO: 
CEFCO’s legal team was unsuccessful in their initial discussion with BEISD to come to an understanding on the use of 
Miracle Lane. I have been told that conversations are still continuing. The project is currently on hold until an 
understanding or alternate plans can be made. We will be discussing our options to help move their project forward in 
executive session.  
 
FM Land Holdings: 
A variance request is being submitted for your consideration at the 5/25/2023 meeting to the current road construction 
design specs. They are wanting to see if this is feasible before submitting a preliminary plat for consideration.  
 
B-E Safe Storage and B-E RV Park 
 Construction still underway on both of their respective expansion projects 

12. Consent Agenda 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

6 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

All items listed on the consent agenda will be considered by the City Council and will be enacted on by one motion. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember or a member of the public so requests. 
 
A. Approval of Minutes 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the minutes from the April 27, 2023 City Council 
Meeting. 
 
B. Finances – April 2023 
i) Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the April 2023 financial reports for the general, 
water, and sewer fund accounts. 
 
ii) Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on approving April 2023 accounts payable for the general, 
water, and sewer fund accounts. 
 
C. Donation Acceptance 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the acceptance of a $25.00 donation to the 
Bruceville-Eddy Police Department by Mr. John Burns; authorization of the City Administrator to officially 
acknowledge and provide a letter of appreciation for said donation and place the donation into the proper account. 
 
D. Wavier of Penalty and Interest – Property Tax Delinquency for Oncor Electric  
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the waiver of penalties and interest associated 
with delinquent property taxes for Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC pursuant to Texas Tax Code section 
33.011(j) 
Motion made by Connally Bass to approve consent items A, B (i, ii), C, and D, 2nd by Graham McGruer, 
yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes. 
 
Council Meeting Break from 7:55 pm until 8:03pm 
 

13. Preliminary Plat and Subdivision Variance Requests 
A. Preliminary/Final Plat – Owens Addition  
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a preliminary/final plat submission for property owned by 
Ms. Linda J. Owens (applicant); being a total of two lots with one being a 3.0 acre tract and the other being a 2.91 
acre tract, both out of the Levi Prewitt Survey Abstract No. 723 in the City of Bruceville-Eddy, McLennan County, 
Texas, being part of that called 23.39 acres described in a deed to Linda J. Owens as recorded in McLennan 
County Clerk's Document (M.C,C.D) 2018011772 of the Official Public Records of McLennan County Texas 
(O.P.R,M.C.T.), located east of Mackey Ranch Road, north of 3rd Street and adjacent to and southeast of Melissa 
Street.  
Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to deny the preliminary plat/final plat, 2nd by Richard Prater, yeas 2, nay 0, 
3 abstain, motion failed. 
Motion made by Richard Prater to approve the preliminary plat with conditions before submission of a final 
plat: add the utility easement and emergency easement as stated in the subdivision ordinances, 2nd by 
Graham McGruer,  



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

7 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes 
  
B. Variance Request – Road Design 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a request by Ms. Linda J. Owens (applicant); for a 
variance to Chapter 10, Exhibit 10A, Subdivision Ordinance Attachment 1 - Appendix A I., B., Engineering 
Design to allow a property subdivision to have a 10’ wide gravel roadway with roadside ditches in lieu of 
engineering design requirements; for property being platted as the Owens Addition out of the Levi Prewitt Survey 
Abstract No. 723 in the City of Bruceville-Eddy, McLennan County, Texas, being part of that called 23.39 acres 
described in a deed to Linda J. Owens as recorded in McLennan County Clerk's Document (M.C,C.D) 2018011772 
of the Official Public Records of McLennan County Texas (O.P.R,M.C.T.), located east of Mackey Ranch Road, 
north of 3rd Street and adjacent to and southeast of Melissa Street. 
Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to deny both variances (B and C) requested 2nd by Richard Prater, yeas 5, 
nay 0, motion passes. 
 
C. Variance Request – Water System Design 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a request by Ms. Linda J. Owens (applicant); for a 
variance to Chapter 10, Exhibit 10A, Attachment 1 - Appendix A III., B., 2., Engineering Design to allow for a 2” 
water main in lieu of engineering design requirements; for property bring platted as the Owens Addition out of the 
Levi Prewitt Survey Abstract No. 723 in the City of Bruceville-Eddy, McLennan County, Texas, being part of that 
called 23.39 acres described in a deed to Linda J. Owens as recorded in McLennan County Clerk's Document 
(M.C,C.D) 2018011772 of the Official Public Records of McLennan County Texas (O.P.R,M.C.T.), located east of 
Mackey Ranch Road, north of 3rd Street and adjacent to and southeast of Melissa Street. 
Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to deny both variances (B and C) requested 2nd by Richard Prater, yeas 5, 
nay 0, motion passes 
 

14. Proposal for a Rental Registration Program  
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action concerning the creation of a rental registration program that 
will regulate both tenants and landlord’s tenants and landlords; council to hear an update from staff and provide the 
public opportunity to comment on the character of the proposed ordinance.  
No Action Taken 

 
15. Proposal for Engineering Services – Hydraulic Model and GIS Map 

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the City Administrator to enter into a proposal for 
professional engineering services for the purpose of preparing a hydraulic water model and GIS system map of the 
Bruceville-Eddy water system. 
Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to approve the hydraulic model and GIS system map for the amount of 
$26,800.00 for the Bruceville-Eddy water system, 2nd Connally Bass, yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes. 

 
16. Lease Agreement – Bruceville-Eddy Youth Sports Association  

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the Mayor to enter into a ten-year lease agreement 
with the Bruceville-Eddy Youth Sports Association for the purposes of using Duty Park, located at 250 Hungry 
Hill Road, Eddy Texas 76524 for little league baseball and softball activities. 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

8 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

Motion made by Richard Prater to approve the Mayor to enter into a ten-year lease agreement with the 
Bruceville-Eddy Youth Sports Association, 2nd by Graham McGruer, yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes. 

 
17. Agreement for Professional Services – James Redden 

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the City Administrator to enter into agreement 
with Mr. James D. Redden; ICC License # 5291454, State of Texas Plumbing Inspector License # 3537 for a 
period of time not to exceed one year. 
Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to enter into an agreement for professional services with Mr. James D. 
Redden for a period of time not to exceed one year. 2nd by Connally Bass, yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes. 

 
18. Cast Ballot for Candidate to the McLennan County 9-1-1 Board of Managers 

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to vote to appoint a candidate to the McLennan County 9-1-1 
Board of Managers. 
Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to select Mr. Ryan Holt, 2nd by Connally Bass, yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes. 

 
19. TXDOT Transportation Alternatives Grant Support Resolution 

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on resolution 5-25-2023-1 for the purpose of expressing 
support for the submission of a grant application for funding from TXDOT for the Transportation Alternatives Set-
Aside (TA) Call for Projects. 
Motion made by Connally Bass to approve resolution 5-25-2023-1 just for the purpose to support a grant 
application, 2nd by Richard Prater, yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes. 

 
20. Engineering and Planning Review Cost ‘Pass Thru’ Ordinance  

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on ordinance 5-25-2023-1; adopting an ordinance to pass 
along the cost of conducting engineering and planning related services required with the process of land 
development. 
Motion made by Connally Bass to approve ordinance 5-25-2023-1, 2nd by Ricky Wiggins, yeas 5, nay 0, 
motion passes. 
 

21. Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances and Master Fee Schedule 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on ordinance 5-25-2023-2; changes to the City’s code of 
ordinances and master fee schedule; updating and adding fees for building, construction, and development related 
fees; adding inspection schedules to building regulations. 
Motion made by Connally Bass to approve ordinance 5-25-2023-2; 2nd by Graham McGruer, yeas 5, nay 0, 
motion passes. 
 
Council Meeting adjourned at 9:21 pm 
Executive session begins at 9:21 pm 
 

22. Executive Session 
A. The City Council mat convene into Executive Session to Discuss the Following: 
 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

9 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

i) Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney) and Section 1.05, Texas 
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct. Confer with City Attorney to receive legal advice regarding City 
Code compliance issues related to 101 Shady Shores Bruceville, Texas 76630. 
No Action in executive session 
 
ii) Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney) and Section 1.05, Texas 
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct. Confer with City Attorney to receive legal advice regarding potential 
fireworks regulation within the city limits of Bruceville-Eddy. 
No Action  
 
iii) Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney) and Section 1.05, Texas 
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct. Confer with City Attorney to receive legal advice regarding the legal 
status of Miracle Lane.  
No Action in executive session 
 
Executive Session adjourned at 10:17 pm 
 
B. Reconvene into Open Session at 10.17 pm 
 
C. Possible Action on Issues Discussed in Executive Session 
 
Motion made Graham McGruer to approve the city administrator to initiate a Texas Government Code 54 
against property owners at 101 Shady Shores, 2nd by Ricky Wiggins, yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes. 
 
Motion made by Graham McGruer to approve the city attorney to do a title search for Miracle Lane, 2nd 
by Ricky Wiggins, yeas 5, nay 0, motion passes. 

 
23. Adjournment 

Motion made by Connally Bass to adjourn the meeting at 10:21pm, 2nd by Graham McGruer, yeas 5, nay 0, 
motion passes. 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Linda Owens, Mayor   Date 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Pam Combs, City Secretary  Date 
 

 
 
 
 





Agenda Item #12 B



Debt Series 2011 SERIES 2011 Series 2013 Water Series 2015 TOTALS

Description Rev. Bond 2 Revenue Bond Meters Revenue Bond

Code Fund WATER WATER WATER WATER SEWER

Issuance Year 3/1/2011 9/30/2011 9/30/2013 2/28/2020 3/30/2016

Final Year 2025 2025 2028 2025 2030

Issuance Amount $731,000.00 $371,000.00 $1,883,000.00 $489,200.00 $395,000.00 $3,869,200.00

Principle Balance Due $199,000.00 $99,000.00 $1,070,000.00 $302,090.00 $300,000.00 $1,970,090.00

Interest Balance Due $23,816.00 $11,878.43 $183,717.40 $18,119.18 $59,160.00 $296,691.01

Total Outstanding: 

Interest+Principle $222,816.00 $110,878.43 $1,253,717.40 $320,209.18 $359,160.00 $2,266,781.01

Interest Rate 5.50% 5.50% 3.25% 2.97% 4.25%

Interest 2023 $11,691.00 $5,816.24 $44,625.00 $8,972.07 $12,750.00 $83,854.31

Principle 2023 $63,000.00 $31,000.00 $109,000.00 $97,764.31 $34,000.00 $334,764.31

Total 2022-2023 $74,691.00 $36,816.24 $153,625.00 $106,736.38 $46,750.00 $418,618.62

Interest 2024 $8,012.00 $4,005.95 $40,375.32 $6,068.47 $11,305.00

Principle 2024 $66,000.00 $33,000.00 $113,000.00 $100,667.91 $35,000.00

Total 2023-2024 $74,012.00 $37,005.95 $153,375.32 $106,736.38 $46,305.00 $417,434.65

Interest 2025 $4,113.00 $2,056.24 $35,745.00 $3,078.64 $9,817.50

Principle 2025 $70,000.00 $35,000.00 $118,000.00 $103,657.74 $36,000.00

Total 2024-2025 $74,113.00 $37,056.24 $153,745.00 $106,736.38 $45,817.50 $417,468.12

Interest 2026 $31,025.00 $8,287.50

Principle 2026 $233,000.00 $37,000.00

Total 2025-2026 $264,025.00 $45,287.50 $309,312.50

Interest 2027 $21,122.50 $6,715.00

Principle 2027 $243,000.00 $38,000.00

Total 2026-2027 $264,122.50 $44,715.00 $308,837.50

Interest 2028 $10,824.58 $5,100.00

Principle 2028 $254,000.00 $39,000.00

Total 2027-2028 $264,824.58 $44,100.00 $308,924.58

Interest 2029 $3,442.50

Principle 2029 $40,000.00

Total 2028-2029 $43,442.50 $43,442.50

Interest 2030 $1,742.50

Principle 2030 $41,000.00

Total 2029-2030 $42,742.50 $42,742.50

2023 Water Fund: $371,868.62

2024 Water Fund: $371,129.65 TOTALS FOR ALL:

2025-2030:Water Only $1,164,622.70 2023 $418,618.62

2024 $417,434.65

2023 Sewer Fund: $46,750.00 2025-2030 $1,430,727.70

2024 Sewer Fund: $46,305.00

2025-2030: Sewer $266,105.00 $2,266,780.97

Will be paid at sewer closing

TOTAL DEBT



 
 

Modified  

Revenue & Disbursements 

May 2023 



MAY 2023
City: Revenues & Disbursements
Pe.2

#1 10-10-6202 2 month of services
#2 10-10-6209 Quarterly payment
#3 t0-10-6212 'Falls & Mclennan county quarterly payment
#4 10-10-6416 3 Notices for public hearings
#5 1,0-10-6421, No invoice receive as of 6/1,6/23
Pe.3

#6 10-20-6102 Chief training
#7 1,0-20-6415 Yearly renewalfee Leadsonline

Pe.4 .

#8 10-20-6421 No invoice receive as of 6/16/23
#9 1,0-20-6703 Multi threat vest-new officer
Pe.5

#10 10-30-6107 Shirts & caps

#tt 10-30-6421 No invoice receive as of 6/1.6/23

#I2 10-30-6609 Load of rock asphlt-SO lb bags(62)

Pe.7

#13 10-40-642I No invoice received as of 6/16/23

Water: Revenues & Dishursements
Pe.1

#1 50-00-6102 Public Works 4 to training
Pe.2

#2 50-00-6107 Shirts & caps

#3 50-00-6160 Reimburse for Fraud Charge

#4 50-00-6203 L't Invoice of GIS Water system model

#5 50-00-6415 Start Up Cost(Verizon) for internet service at 410 Hudson

#6 50-00-6421/3 No invoice received asof 6/1.6/23

Pe.3

#7 50-00-6700 Wells down. Over our minimum

#8 50-00-6701 Wells down no usage

#9 50-00-6705 1 box of meters(6) & 12 meter boxes

#L0 50-00-6710 Received credit from vendor

#3.1. 50-00-6717 No invoice received as ot 6/L6/23
#t2 50-00-6718 Includes Stroke Gas Breaker Hammer

Sewer: Revenue & Disbursements
#1, 51-00-6203 Renewal of TCEQ application 50% complete and application fee

6/L6/2023 | acknowledge that the reports are accurate to the best of my knowledge at the date and time the reports

were printed.



 

 6-16-2023 09:32 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    1

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   MAY              APRIL         MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES

========

FEES

 10-00-5002 FRANCHISE FEE REVENUE                    3,145.34          147.63        2,724.75        2,577.12       60,000.00        8,664.41       51,335.59

 10-00-5003 BUILDING PERMITS                             0.00          944.00        1,965.00        1,021.00       10,000.00       18,621.93 (      8,621.93)

 10-00-5004 PERMIT FEES                                665.00           70.00        1,144.00        1,074.00        1,000.00        3,416.00 (      2,416.00)

 10-00-5005 TOWER LEASE                                  0.00          300.00          350.00           50.00        3,600.00        2,550.00        1,050.00

 10-00-5007 TROY PARKER PROPERTY LEASE                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00          135.00        1,865.00

 10-00-5008 OPEN RECORDS                                 0.00            0.00           20.00           20.00          150.00          118.40           31.60

 10-00-5009 POLICE REPORTS                               3.00           15.00           15.00            0.00          500.00           57.00          443.00

 10-00-5042 MISC. INCOME CITY                            7.40            0.00            4.50            4.50          600.00          556.25           43.75

 10-00-5047 DA SEIZE ASSETS                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00            0.00        2,000.00

 10-00-5049 SRO REIMBURSEMENT INCOME                     0.00       13,374.98            0.00 (     13,374.98)           0.00       32,465.36 (     32,465.36)

 10-00-5061 GENERAL FIXED ASSET SALES                    0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,000.00        6,100.00 (      3,100.00)

 10-00-5090 LEASE INCOME(SIGNS)                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       11,248.00            0.00       11,248.00

 10-00-5095 TRANSFERS IN                                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      236,530.00            0.00      236,530.00

   TOTAL FEES                                        3,820.74       14,851.61        6,223.25 (      8,628.36)     330,628.00       72,684.35      257,943.65

TAXES

 10-00-5100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE                     5,988.73        4,164.04        8,677.32        4,513.28      409,100.00      395,579.51       13,520.49

 10-00-5101 SALES TAX REVENUE                       10,727.85        8,769.63       16,407.00        7,637.37      100,000.00       88,477.32       11,522.68

   TOTAL TAXES                                      16,716.58       12,933.67       25,084.32       12,150.65      509,100.00      484,056.83       25,043.17

COURT

 10-00-5500 FINES INCOME                            17,461.17       20,435.58       19,740.18 (        695.40)     250,000.00      131,949.12      118,050.88

 10-00-5502 MCLENNAN  CHILD SAFETY FEE                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00        2,035.14 (         35.14)

 10-00-5503 LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND                    4.90            8.40            6.70 (          1.70)         100.00           39.20           60.80

 10-00-5504 TIME PAYMENT REIMBURSEMENT FEE              55.00           95.00          143.00           48.00        1,000.00          795.16          204.84

 10-00-5505 OMNI REVENUE                               100.00          136.00          140.00            4.00        1,500.00          816.00          684.00

 10-00-5510 FINES COURT TECH FUND                      288.00          400.00          341.00 (         59.00)       3,500.00        2,092.90        1,407.10

 10-00-5520 FINES COURT BLDG/SECURITY FUND             309.10          459.60          390.20 (         69.40)       3,500.00        2,316.80        1,183.20

 10-00-5525 JUVENILE CASE MANAGER FUND                 361.00          500.00          428.10 (         71.90)       4,000.00        2,617.20        1,382.80

   TOTAL COURT                                      18,579.17       22,034.58       21,189.18 (        845.40)     265,600.00      142,661.52      122,938.48

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 10-00-5902 INTEREST INCOME                            831.57       10,253.71       10,628.80          375.09       18,000.00       66,878.58 (     48,878.58)

   TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                       831.57       10,253.71       10,628.80          375.09       18,000.00       66,878.58 (     48,878.58)

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL REVENUES                                      39,948.06       60,073.57       63,125.55        3,051.98    1,123,328.00      766,281.28      357,046.72

EXPENDITURES

============

ADMINISTRATION

==============



 

 6-16-2023 09:32 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    2

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   MAY              APRIL         MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 10-10-6000 SALARIES                                 3,200.08        6,000.00        6,000.00            0.00       78,000.00       51,276.12       26,723.88

 10-10-6001 HOURLY                                   3,338.77        6,486.69        6,486.71            0.02       84,330.00       55,265.75       29,064.25

 10-10-6004 MEDICARE                                    92.10          175.52          175.52            0.00        2,400.00        1,500.93          899.07

 10-10-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                           716.46        1,466.88        1,466.88            0.00       17,650.00       11,667.89        5,982.11

 10-10-6007 DENTAL INSURANCE                             0.00           48.84           48.84            0.00          600.00          388.86          211.14

 10-10-6008 TMRS                                       357.67          610.60          610.60            0.00        8,000.00        5,427.76        2,572.24

 10-10-6014 EFT/ACH FEE                                 17.38           18.00           18.00            0.00          250.00          166.12           83.88

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                    7,722.46       14,806.53       14,806.55            0.02      191,230.00      125,693.43       65,536.57

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 10-10-6102 TRAINING                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,500.00          710.00          790.00

 10-10-6104 MILEAGE & VEHICLE REIMBURSE                  0.00           63.67           36.94 (         26.73)       1,000.00          301.68          698.32

 10-10-6160 MISC EXPENSE                      (        325.00)         318.98            0.00 (        318.98)       1,800.00          333.98        1,466.02

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS             (        325.00)         382.65           36.94 (        345.71)       4,300.00        1,345.66        2,954.34

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 10-10-6201 FRANKLIN LEGAL                               0.00          915.00            0.00 (        915.00)       2,000.00        2,875.37 (        875.37)

 10-10-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                              277.50          500.00        2,208.16        1,708.16       25,000.00        9,203.20       15,796.80

 10-10-6203 ENGINEERING                                  0.00            0.00          230.00          230.00          500.00          230.00          270.00

 10-10-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,934.00        4,950.01 (         16.01)

 10-10-6206 INSPECTIONS-BUILDING                       834.20          450.00          450.00            0.00        2,000.00        3,860.28 (      1,860.28)

 10-10-6207 MEMBERSHIP DUES                              0.00          439.50            0.00 (        439.50)       1,000.00          702.50          297.50

 10-10-6209 PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT                   1,145.48            0.00        1,059.75        1,059.75        4,700.00        3,179.25        1,520.75

 10-10-6211 ELECTION EXPENSE                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,500.00        1,063.66          436.34

 10-10-6212 TAX APPRAISER FEES                         981.84            0.00          942.80          942.80        4,000.00        2,828.40        1,171.60

 10-10-6213 TAX COLLECTOR FEES                         158.06            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,900.00        2,001.44 (        101.44)

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                         3,397.08        2,304.50        4,890.71        2,586.21       47,534.00       30,894.11       16,639.89

OPERATING

 10-10-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                             19.89           26.09          169.00          142.91        1,500.00        1,576.17 (         76.17)

 10-10-6411 COPIES/PRINTING                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          150.00          145.48            4.52

 10-10-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY                  0.00            0.00           51.60           51.60          500.00          280.23          219.77

 10-10-6413 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT EXTRACO                  469.27          428.66          378.66 (         50.00)       4,600.00        3,203.91        1,396.09

 10-10-6414 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT TYLER                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,500.00            0.00        3,500.00

 10-10-6415 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,000.00            0.00        3,000.00

 10-10-6416 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES                  0.00          101.00          538.60          437.60        1,000.00        1,397.43 (        397.43)

 10-10-6418 TELEPHONE SERVICES                         155.43           92.95           92.95            0.00        1,200.00          745.85          454.15

 10-10-6419 CELL PHONES                                 92.88           37.99           37.99            0.00        1,200.00          303.92          896.08

 10-10-6420 INTERNET SERVICES                            0.00           30.15           30.16            0.01          500.00          241.23          258.77

 10-10-6421 ELEC-BUILDING. & STREET LIGHTS           1,086.38        1,347.86          102.68 (      1,245.18)      17,000.00        9,917.19        7,082.81

 10-10-6422 OFFICE MACHINES LEASE                      161.25            0.00            0.00            0.00          600.00          258.00          342.00

 10-10-6425 OFFICE MACHINES-PROPERTY TAX                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00           10.47           89.53

 10-10-6427 SOCIAL PLATFORMS                             0.00           34.95           62.86           27.91        1,100.00          352.35          747.65

   TOTAL OPERATING                                   1,985.10        2,099.65        1,464.50 (        635.15)      35,950.00       18,432.23       17,517.77

BUILDING MAIN.

 10-10-6517 JANITORIAL                                  28.29          200.00           71.66 (        128.34)       1,500.00          550.25          949.75

 10-10-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00           16.52           10.00 (          6.52)       1,000.00        1,026.42 (         26.42)

 10-10-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        1,730.55            0.00 (      1,730.55)       6,574.00        6,527.64           46.36

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                 28.29        1,947.07           81.66 (      1,865.41)       9,074.00        8,104.31          969.69

#1

#2
#3

#4

#5



 

 6-16-2023 09:32 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    3

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   MAY              APRIL         MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.

 10-10-6600 VEHICLES MAINTENANCE/REPAIR                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,500.00            0.00        1,500.00

 10-10-6602 FUEL                                         0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,500.00            0.00        1,500.00

   TOTAL VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                         0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,000.00            0.00        3,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS

 10-10-6813 LEGAL RECORDINGS                            32.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          200.00            0.00          200.00

 10-10-6909 COUNCIL YR PAY & MEETING EXP.                0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           72.00            0.00           72.00

 10-10-6919 CIP/CAPITAL ASSET PURCHASES                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00 (      2,500.00)

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                                  32.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          272.00        2,500.00 (      2,228.00)

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                               12,839.93       21,540.40       21,280.36 (        260.04)     291,360.00      186,969.74      104,390.26

POLICE DEPT

===========

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 10-20-6000 SALARIES                                 4,436.94        4,703.14        4,703.14            0.00       61,141.00       39,976.69       21,164.31

 10-20-6001 HOURLY                                  10,384.64        7,939.96        8,461.60          521.64      144,201.00       79,098.00       65,103.00

 10-20-6002 SALARY-SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER               0.00        2,692.30        2,692.30            0.00        6,731.00       22,884.55 (     16,153.55)

 10-20-6004 MEDICARE                                   211.10          208.60          216.16            7.56        3,400.00        1,938.21        1,461.79

 10-20-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                         2,298.98        3,202.06        3,202.06            0.00       37,000.00       25,981.11       11,018.89

 10-20-6007 DENTAL INSURANCE                             0.00           97.68           97.68            0.00        1,600.00          781.44          818.56

 10-20-6008 TMRS                                       810.74          749.91          775.42           25.51       11,775.00        7,259.83        4,515.17

 10-20-6014 EFT/ACH FEE                                 17.37           18.00           18.00            0.00          250.00          166.15           83.85

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                   18,159.77       19,611.65       20,166.36          554.71      266,098.00      178,085.98       88,012.02

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 10-20-6102 TRAINING                                     0.00            0.00          175.00          175.00        2,500.00 (         24.00)       2,524.00

 10-20-6103 TRAVEL                                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00          881.15          118.85

 10-20-6104 MILEAGE & VEHICLE REIMBURSE                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

 10-20-6106 DRUG TESTING/PHYSICAL                       60.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          250.00            0.00          250.00

 10-20-6107 UNIFORMS                                    36.00          381.69            0.00 (        381.69)       2,000.00        1,258.53          741.47

 10-20-6160 MISC EXPENSE PD                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00          344.22          155.78

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                       96.00          381.69          175.00 (        206.69)       6,750.00        2,459.90        4,290.10

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 10-20-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                                0.00          135.00            0.00 (        135.00)      15,000.00        1,565.83       13,434.17

 10-20-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,934.00        4,950.00 (         16.00)

 10-20-6207 MEMBERSHIP DUES                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00            0.00          100.00

 10-20-6215 ATMOS GAS                                   58.94           73.77           65.64 (          8.13)       1,100.00          697.97          402.03

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                            58.94          208.77           65.64 (        143.13)      21,134.00        7,213.80       13,920.20

OPERATING

 10-20-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                            165.77          110.25            0.00 (        110.25)       2,000.00        1,574.18          425.82

 10-20-6411 COPIES/PRINTING/FORMS                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00            0.00          100.00

 10-20-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY                  0.00            0.00           21.64           21.64          400.00          397.79            2.21

 10-20-6413 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT EXTRACO                  469.26          378.66          378.66            0.00        4,600.00        2,835.66        1,764.34

 10-20-6415 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE                            0.00            0.00        1,574.00        1,574.00        1,000.00        2,326.75 (      1,326.75)

#6

#7



 

 6-16-2023 09:32 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    4

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   MAY              APRIL         MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 10-20-6417 OFFICE EQUIPMENT FURNITURE                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          250.00            0.00          250.00

 10-20-6418 TELEPHONE SERVICES                         255.92           92.95           92.95            0.00        1,200.00          745.85          454.15

 10-20-6419 CELL PHONES                                390.95          428.98          428.94 (          0.04)       5,000.00        3,548.34        1,451.66

 10-20-6420 INTERNET SERVICES                            0.00          150.77          150.77            0.00        2,000.00        1,165.92          834.08

 10-20-6421 ELEC-BUILDING                              154.07           92.96            0.00 (         92.96)       2,000.00          689.47        1,310.53

 10-20-6422 OFFICE MACHINES LEASE                      251.25           90.00           90.00            0.00        2,100.00          978.00        1,122.00

 10-20-6425 OFFICE MACHINES-PROPERTY TAX                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00           41.88           58.12

 10-20-6427 SOCIAL PLATFORMS                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

   TOTAL OPERATING                                   1,687.22        1,344.57        2,736.96        1,392.39       21,250.00       14,303.84        6,946.16

BUILDING MAIN.

 10-20-6517 JANITORIAL                                   0.00            0.00          153.65          153.65          500.00          153.65          346.35

 10-20-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00           81.96            0.00 (         81.96)       2,000.00        1,038.12          961.88

 10-20-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        1,730.54            0.00 (      1,730.54)       6,574.00        6,527.63           46.37

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                  0.00        1,812.50          153.65 (      1,658.85)       9,074.00        7,719.40        1,354.60

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.

 10-20-6600 VEHICLES MAINTENANCE/REPAIR                 82.02          544.59          310.13 (        234.46)      13,000.00        8,551.17        4,448.83

 10-20-6602 FUEL                                     2,740.72        1,511.39        2,397.39          886.00       25,000.00       16,355.78        8,644.22

 10-20-6603 MINOR EQUIP, SUPPLIES & REPAIR               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00          464.46           35.54

 10-20-6605 POLICE VEHICLE EQUIPMENT                     0.00          149.99          132.21 (         17.78)       2,000.00        2,279.87 (        279.87)

   TOTAL VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                     2,822.74        2,205.97        2,839.73          633.76       40,500.00       27,651.28       12,848.72

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES

 10-20-6700 RADIO CONNECTION-WACO                      375.00          375.00          375.00            0.00        5,000.00        3,000.00        2,000.00

 10-20-6701 EQUIPMENT MAIN. & REPAIR                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

 10-20-6703 BODY ARMOR                                   0.00            0.00          449.00          449.00        1,000.00        1,068.49 (         68.49)

 10-20-6705 GUNS AND GUN SUPPLIES                        0.00          207.86            0.00 (        207.86)       2,000.00          207.86        1,792.14

 10-20-6706 DUTY GEAR                                    0.00            0.00          174.40          174.40        2,000.00          174.40        1,825.60

 10-20-6708 COP SYNC                                     0.00        3,696.00            0.00 (      3,696.00)       3,500.00        3,696.00 (        196.00)

 10-20-6709 K-9 EXPENSES                                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00        1,556.75          443.25

   TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES                         375.00        4,278.86          998.40 (      3,280.46)      16,000.00        9,703.50        6,296.50

MISCELLANEOUS

 10-20-6915 AG-ASSET FORFEITURE PURCHASES            1,528.00            0.00          224.97          224.97       25,000.00       18,183.43        6,816.57

 10-20-6916 TREASURY ASSET FORFEITURE PURC               0.00            0.00          147.50          147.50       75,000.00       69,762.46        5,237.54

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                               1,528.00            0.00          372.47          372.47      100,000.00       87,945.89       12,054.11

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL POLICE DEPT                                  24,727.67       29,844.01       27,508.21 (      2,335.80)     480,806.00      335,083.59      145,722.41

CODE ENFORCEMENT

================

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 10-21-6001 HOURLY                                       0.00        2,880.00        2,880.00            0.00       37,450.00       24,400.50       13,049.50

 10-21-6002 HOURLY-PART TIME                         1,630.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 10-21-6004 MEDICARE                                    23.64           41.68           41.68            0.00          550.00          353.36          196.64

 10-21-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                             0.00          583.26          583.26            0.00        7,000.00        3,499.48        3,500.52

 10-21-6008 TMRS                                         0.00          140.84          140.84            0.00        1,806.00        1,242.87          563.13

 10-21-6009 SOCIAL SECURITY                            101.06            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                    1,754.70        3,645.78        3,645.78            0.00       46,806.00       29,496.21       17,309.79

#8

#9



 

 6-16-2023 09:32 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    5

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   MAY              APRIL         MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 10-21-6102 TRAINING                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00          660.04 (        160.04)

 10-21-6103 TRAVEL                                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

 10-21-6107 UNIFORMS                                     0.00          261.00            0.00 (        261.00)         300.00          261.00           39.00

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                        0.00          261.00            0.00 (        261.00)       1,300.00          921.04          378.96

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 10-21-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                                0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00          185.00          315.00

 10-21-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,934.00        4,949.99 (         15.99)

 10-21-6207 MEMBERSHIP DUES                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          145.00          145.00            0.00

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        5,579.00        5,279.99          299.01

OPERATING

 10-21-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                              0.00           26.09          168.92          142.83            0.00          480.78 (        480.78)

 10-21-6411 COPIES/PRINTING                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           99.41 (         99.41)

 10-21-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY                  0.00            0.00          181.30          181.30          500.00          410.01           89.99

 10-21-6413 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT EXTRACO                    0.00          378.66          378.66            0.00        4,600.00        3,003.91        1,596.09

 10-21-6417 OFFICE EQUIPMENT FURNITURE                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

 10-21-6418 TELEPHONE SERVICES                           0.00           92.94           92.94            0.00        1,200.00          745.80          454.20

 10-21-6419 CELL PHONES                                  0.00           40.18           40.18            0.00          600.00          381.57          218.43

 10-21-6420 INTERNET SERVICES                            0.00           30.15           30.15            0.00          500.00          241.22          258.78

 10-21-6422 OFFICE MACHINES LEASE                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          600.00          258.00          342.00

 10-21-6425 OFFICE MACHINES-PROPERTY TAX                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00           10.47           89.53

   TOTAL OPERATING                                       0.00          568.02          892.15          324.13        8,600.00        5,631.17        2,968.83

BUILDING MAIN.

 10-21-6517 JANITORIAL                                   0.00            0.00           46.65           46.65            0.00           82.67 (         82.67)

 10-21-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00            0.00           10.00           10.00            0.00           10.00 (         10.00)

 10-21-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        1,730.54            0.00 (      1,730.54)       6,574.00        6,527.62           46.38

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                  0.00        1,730.54           56.65 (      1,673.89)       6,574.00        6,620.29 (         46.29)

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.

 10-21-6600 VEHICLES MAINTENANCE/REPAIR                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00          109.50        2,390.50

 10-21-6602 FUEL                                         0.00          130.37          152.01           21.64        4,500.00        1,001.17        3,498.83

 10-21-6603 MINOR EQUIPMENT &SUPPLIES                    0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00           52.00          448.00

 10-21-6606 CLEAN UP AND PURCHASE                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

   TOTAL VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                         0.00          130.37          152.01           21.64        8,000.00        1,162.67        6,837.33

MISCELLANEOUS                                  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT                              1,754.70        6,335.71        4,746.59 (      1,589.12)      76,859.00       49,111.37       27,747.63

MAINTENANCE

===========

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 10-30-6001 HOURLY                                   3,640.00        3,858.45        3,715.68 (        142.77)      50,160.00       33,086.45       17,073.55

 10-30-6003 OVERTIME                                   115.72            0.00           64.09           64.09        1,500.00          295.92        1,204.08

 10-30-6004 MEDICARE                                    53.88           55.49           54.35 (          1.14)         728.00          482.19          245.81



 

 6-16-2023 09:32 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    6

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   MAY              APRIL         MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 10-30-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                         1,034.00          994.46          991.99 (          2.47)      14,000.00        8,314.08        5,685.92

 10-30-6007 DENTAL INSURANCE                             0.00           41.64           41.54 (          0.10)         590.00          348.10          241.90

 10-30-6008 TMRS                                       205.44          188.68          184.84 (          3.84)       2,453.00        1,710.27          742.73

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                    5,049.04        5,138.72        5,052.49 (         86.23)      69,431.00       44,237.01       25,193.99

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 10-30-6107 UNIFORMS                                     0.00            0.00          185.00          185.00          400.00          534.07 (        134.07)

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                        0.00            0.00          185.00          185.00          400.00          534.07 (        134.07)

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 10-30-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,934.00        4,949.99 (         15.99)

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,934.00        4,949.99 (         15.99)

OPERATING

 10-30-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                              0.00            0.00           22.78           22.78            0.00           33.70 (         33.70)

 10-30-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY                  0.00            0.00            3.71            3.71          100.00            3.71           96.29

 10-30-6419 CELL PHONES                                 80.36           80.36           80.36            0.00        1,000.00          643.16          356.84

 10-30-6420 ROLL OFF EXPENSE                             0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,300.00            0.00        3,300.00

 10-30-6421 ELEC-BUILDING                                0.00          102.60            0.00 (        102.60)       1,300.00          978.62          321.38

   TOTAL OPERATING                                      80.36          182.96          106.85 (         76.11)       5,700.00        1,659.19        4,040.81

BUILDING MAIN.

 10-30-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00            0.00           17.05           17.05          200.00          239.75 (         39.75)

 10-30-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        1,730.54            0.00 (      1,730.54)       6,574.00        6,527.62           46.38

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                  0.00        1,730.54           17.05 (      1,713.49)       6,774.00        6,767.37            6.63

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.

 10-30-6600 VEHICLES MAINTENANCE/REPAIR                 54.99          356.48          235.69 (        120.79)       3,000.00        1,765.76        1,234.24

 10-30-6602 FUEL                                       655.65          790.49        1,216.23          425.74        6,000.00        5,357.74          642.26

 10-30-6603 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                          288.86            0.00          731.89          731.89        1,800.00        1,977.26 (        177.26)

 10-30-6604 EQUIPMENT LEASE                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          750.00           91.80          658.20

 10-30-6605 EQUIPMENT MAIN. & REPAIR                    38.70            0.00          216.49          216.49        1,000.00          893.36          106.64

 10-30-6606 MOWING EXPENSE                             139.99            0.00          134.99          134.99          700.00          320.43          379.57

 10-30-6609 STREET REPAIR                                0.00            0.00        1,736.00        1,736.00       36,000.00        5,867.38       30,132.62

 10-30-6610 FLOOD CULVERT CLEAN OUT                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00            0.00        2,000.00

 10-30-6611 BRIDGE REPAIRS/PARKING LOTS                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,000.00            0.00        3,000.00

   TOTAL VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                     1,178.19        1,146.97        4,271.29        3,124.32       54,250.00       16,273.73       37,976.27

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES                          ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

MISCELLANEOUS                                  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL MAINTENANCE                                   6,307.59        8,199.19        9,632.68        1,433.49      141,489.00       74,421.36       67,067.64

COURT

=====

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 10-40-6000 SALARIES                                 2,235.88        2,370.04        2,370.04            0.00       30,811.00       20,145.34       10,665.66

 10-40-6001 HOURLY                                   3,200.11        2,590.18        2,561.68 (         28.50)      35,360.00       21,968.28       13,391.72

#10

#11

#12



 

 6-16-2023 09:32 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    7

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   MAY              APRIL         MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 10-40-6004 MEDICARE                                    78.50           71.75           71.34 (          0.41)         950.00          609.27          340.73

 10-40-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                           205.23          473.90          466.97 (          6.93)       7,000.00        3,818.29        3,181.71

 10-40-6007 DENTAL INSURANCE                             0.00           19.84           19.55 (          0.29)         294.00          159.89          134.11

 10-40-6008 TMRS                                       175.04          126.65          125.26 (          1.39)       1,730.00        1,119.03          610.97

 10-40-6009 SOCIAL SECURITY                            138.62          146.94          146.94            0.00        1,911.00        1,248.99          662.01

 10-40-6014 EFT/ACH FEE                                 17.37           18.00           18.00            0.00          250.00          166.09           83.91

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                    6,050.75        5,817.30        5,779.78 (         37.52)      78,306.00       49,235.18       29,070.82

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 10-40-6102 TRAINING                                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00          500.00            0.00

 10-40-6103 TRAVEL                                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

 10-40-6104 MILEAGE & VEHICLE REIMBURSE                  0.00          106.63          106.63            0.00        1,500.00          625.14          874.86

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                        0.00          106.63          106.63            0.00        2,500.00        1,125.14        1,374.86

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 10-40-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                              201.50        1,603.00          800.16 (        802.84)      15,000.00        5,308.04        9,691.96

 10-40-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,934.00        4,950.00 (         16.00)

 10-40-6207 MEMBERSHIP DUES                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00           36.00           64.00

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                           201.50        1,603.00          800.16 (        802.84)      20,034.00       10,294.04        9,739.96

OPERATING

 10-40-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                             19.88          179.48          258.70           79.22        1,000.00        1,212.98 (        212.98)

 10-40-6411 COPIES/PRINTING                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00          145.48 (         45.48)

 10-40-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY                  0.00            0.00          103.98          103.98        1,200.00          395.33          804.67

 10-40-6413 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT EXTRACO                    0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,600.00            0.00        4,600.00

 10-40-6418 TELEPHONE SERVICES                         155.41           92.94           92.94            0.00        1,200.00          745.80          454.20

 10-40-6420 INTERNET SERVICES                            0.00           30.16           30.15 (          0.01)         500.00          241.21          258.79

 10-40-6421 ELEC-BUILDING                               76.20           92.45            0.00 (         92.45)       1,500.00        1,048.94          451.06

 10-40-6422 OFFICE MACHINES LEASE                      161.25            0.00            0.00            0.00          600.00          258.00          342.00

 10-40-6425 OFFICE MACHINES-PROPERTY TAX                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00           10.47           89.53

   TOTAL OPERATING                                     412.74          395.03          485.77           90.74       10,800.00        4,058.21        6,741.79

BUILDING MAIN.

 10-40-6517 JANITORIAL                                  28.29            0.00           46.66           46.66            0.00           82.68 (         82.68)

 10-40-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00           16.52           10.00 (          6.52)         100.00           26.52           73.48

 10-40-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        1,730.54            0.00 (      1,730.54)       6,574.00        6,527.61           46.39

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                 28.29        1,747.06           56.66 (      1,690.40)       6,674.00        6,636.81           37.19

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                        ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES

 10-40-6701 COURT TECH. EXPENSE                        469.26        1,930.00          378.66 (      1,551.34)      10,000.00        5,755.25        4,244.75

 10-40-6702 COURT SECURITY EXPENSE                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,000.00        1,516.89        1,483.11

 10-40-6705 CHILD SAFETY EXPENSE                         0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,500.00            0.00        1,500.00

   TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES                         469.26        1,930.00          378.66 (      1,551.34)      14,500.00        7,272.14        7,227.86

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL COURT                                         7,162.54       11,599.02        7,607.66 (      3,991.36)     132,814.00       78,621.52       54,192.48

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                  52,792.43       77,518.33       70,775.50 (      6,742.83)   1,123,328.00      724,207.58      399,120.42

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

PROFIT/(LOSS)                                 (     12,844.37)(     17,444.76)(      7,649.95)       9,794.81            0.00       42,073.70 (     42,073.70)

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

#13



 

 6-16-2023 09:32 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    1

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

50 -WATER FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   MAY              APRIL         MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES

========

FEES

 50-00-5000 WATER SALES                            141,422.73      147,230.47      131,888.72 (     15,341.75)   1,693,000.00    1,092,380.79      600,619.21

 50-00-5010 TAP FEES                                 8,250.00        5,500.00        5,500.00            0.00       70,000.00       49,500.00       20,500.00

 50-00-5020 CONNECTION FEES                            180.00          210.00          270.00           60.00        4,000.00        1,890.00        2,110.00

 50-00-5030 RE-CONNECT FEE                             480.00          420.00          780.00          360.00        5,000.00        2,700.00        2,300.00

 50-00-5031 LATE FEES                                3,630.00        2,670.00        3,720.00        1,050.00       30,000.00       24,510.00        5,490.00

 50-00-5032 CSI-CUS SERV FEES                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00            0.00        2,000.00

 50-00-5040 RETURNED CHECK FEE                          30.00            0.00           60.00           60.00          600.00          420.00          180.00

 50-00-5050 VFD DONATIONS                              155.00          134.00          134.00            0.00        2,000.00        1,137.00          863.00

 50-00-5060 FIXED ASSET SALES                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       25,000.00       44,600.00 (     19,600.00)

 50-00-5080 MISC. INCOME                                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00        2,576.25 (      1,576.25)

 50-00-5090 GARBAGE REVENUE                         11,539.60       12,660.97       12,641.56 (         19.41)     150,000.00      101,773.72       48,226.28

 50-00-5095 TRANSFERS IN                                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      593,706.00            0.00      593,706.00

   TOTAL FEES                                      165,687.33      168,825.44      154,994.28 (     13,831.16)   2,576,306.00    1,321,487.76    1,254,818.24

TAXES

 50-00-5102 EFT-ACH FEE                                185.25          197.60          199.55            1.95        2,000.00        1,576.25          423.75

   TOTAL TAXES                                         185.25          197.60          199.55            1.95        2,000.00        1,576.25          423.75

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 50-00-5902 INTEREST INCOME                            809.94        6,718.38        6,964.17          245.79       25,000.00       47,901.83 (     22,901.83)

   TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                       809.94        6,718.38        6,964.17          245.79       25,000.00       47,901.83 (     22,901.83)

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL REVENUES                                     166,682.52      175,741.42      162,158.00 (     13,583.42)   2,603,306.00    1,370,965.84    1,232,340.16

EXPENDITURES

============

WATER DEPT

==========

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT

 50-00-6001 HOURLY                                  17,005.31       14,166.83       14,032.71 (        134.12)     201,000.00      120,412.82       80,587.18

 50-00-6003 OVERTIME                                 1,529.86        1,335.50        1,538.79          203.29       18,000.00       16,900.49        1,099.51

 50-00-6004 MEDICARE                                   252.39          212.19          213.19            1.00        2,950.00        1,888.63        1,061.37

 50-00-6005 ON CALL/MEETING PAY                          0.00          270.00          270.00            0.00        3,370.00        2,190.00        1,180.00

 50-00-6006 HEALTH INSURANCE                         3,170.19        3,483.48        3,492.88            9.40       39,000.00       27,549.66       11,450.34

 50-00-6007 DENTAL INSURANCE                             0.00          109.46          109.85            0.39        1,200.00          861.39          338.61

 50-00-6008 TMRS                                       966.51          707.70          706.40 (          1.30)       9,050.00        6,560.25        2,489.75

 50-00-6009 SOCIAL SECURITY                             53.67           80.60           86.52            5.92        1,000.00          663.76          336.24

 50-00-6014 EFT/ACH FEE                                 17.38           18.00           18.00            0.00          250.00          166.14           83.86

   TOTAL OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                   22,995.31       20,383.76       20,468.34           84.58      275,820.00      177,193.14       98,626.86

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS

 50-00-6100 CONTRACT SERVICES& TEMP                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00            0.00        2,500.00

 50-00-6102 TRAINING                                     0.00            0.00        1,280.00        1,280.00        1,500.00        1,280.00          220.00#1



 

 6-16-2023 09:32 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    2

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

50 -WATER FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   MAY              APRIL         MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 50-00-6104 MILEAGE & VEHICLE REIMBURSE                 19.60           48.08          267.18          219.10          200.00          315.26 (        115.26)

 50-00-6106 DRUG TESTING/PHYSICAL                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          120.00            0.00          120.00

 50-00-6107 UNIFORMS                                     0.00            0.00          185.00          185.00        1,000.00          548.72          451.28

 50-00-6160 MISC EXPENSE WATER                           0.00            2.54 (          2.54)(          5.08)       1,000.00        1,826.95 (        826.95)

   TOTAL TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                       19.60           50.62        1,729.64        1,679.02        6,320.00        3,970.93        2,349.07

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 50-00-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                           18,467.77          724.00            0.00 (        724.00)      50,000.00        3,849.08       46,150.92

 50-00-6203 ENGINEERING                              3,145.00          345.00        1,608.00        1,263.00       15,000.00        9,854.66        5,145.34

 50-00-6205 AUDIT                                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,934.00        4,950.01 (         16.01)

 50-00-6207 MEMBERSHIPS & LICENSES                       0.00          439.50            0.00 (        439.50)       1,500.00          476.50        1,023.50

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                        21,612.77        1,508.50        1,608.00           99.50       71,434.00       19,130.25       52,303.75

OPERATING

 50-00-6410 OFFICE SUPPLIES                             19.89           92.67          174.72           82.05        4,000.00        3,232.84          767.16

 50-00-6411 COPIES/PRINTING                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00          145.48 (         45.48)

 50-00-6412 POSTAGE, FREIGHT & DELIVERY                917.37          888.96        1,177.24          288.28       10,000.00        9,786.73          213.27

 50-00-6413 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT EXTRACO                  519.26          378.66          428.66           50.00        4,600.00        3,203.91        1,396.09

 50-00-6414 IT SYSTEM SUPPORT TYLER                      0.00          864.00            0.00 (        864.00)       4,000.00          864.00        3,136.00

 50-00-6415 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE                            0.00        1,156.37        2,296.99        1,140.62        3,500.00        3,553.35 (         53.35)

 50-00-6416 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00          340.43          159.57

 50-00-6417 OFFICE EQUIPMENT FURNITURE                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00          500.00

 50-00-6418 TELEPHONE SERVICES                         244.48           92.95           92.95            0.00        1,200.00          745.83          454.17

 50-00-6419 CELL PHONES                                198.71          198.71          198.71            0.00        2,550.00        1,593.09          956.91

 50-00-6420 INTERNET SERVICES                            0.00           30.15           30.15            0.00          500.00          241.22          258.78

 50-00-6421 ELEC-BUILDING                              200.02           92.46            0.00 (         92.46)       2,000.00        1,048.99          951.01

 50-00-6422 OFFICE MACHINES LEASE                      251.25           90.00           90.00            0.00          600.00          978.00 (        378.00)

 50-00-6423 ELECTRICITY(HUDSON)                          0.00          102.61            0.00 (        102.61)       1,300.00          978.64          321.36

 50-00-6425 OFFICE MACHINES-PROPERTY TAX                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00           10.47           89.53

 50-00-6426 CSI-CUS SERV INSP                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00            0.00        2,000.00

 50-00-6427 SOCIAL PLATFORMS                             0.00           34.95           62.86           27.91        1,000.00          358.33          641.67

   TOTAL OPERATING                                   2,350.98        4,022.49        4,552.28          529.79       38,450.00       27,081.31       11,368.69

BUILDING MAIN.

 50-00-6517 JANITORIAL                                  28.29            0.00           46.66           46.66          300.00           82.69          217.31

 50-00-6518 BUILDING MAIN. & REPAIR                      0.00           16.52           10.00 (          6.52)         150.00          110.22           39.78

 50-00-6519 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE                 0.00        1,730.54            0.00 (      1,730.54)       6,574.00        6,527.63           46.37

   TOTAL BUILDING MAIN.                                 28.29        1,747.06           56.66 (      1,690.40)       7,024.00        6,720.54          303.46

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.

 50-00-6600 VEHICLES MAINTENANCE/REPAIR              3,367.47          362.42          444.26           81.84       10,000.00        3,203.12        6,796.88

 50-00-6601 CHEMICAL PURCHASES                       1,213.00          762.25        1,570.00          807.75       15,000.00       12,329.25        2,670.75

 50-00-6602 FUEL                                     2,093.37        1,522.96        1,840.30          317.34       25,000.00       14,291.67       10,708.33

 50-00-6603 MINOR EQUIPMENT &SUPPLIES                    0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          800.00        1,166.62 (        366.62)

 50-00-6604 EQUIPMENT LEASE                              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00            0.00        1,000.00

 50-00-6605 EQUIPMENT MAIN. & REPAIR                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00        4,106.16 (      2,106.16)

 50-00-6608 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT PURCHASES                0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       67,000.00       33,814.96       33,185.04

 50-00-6609 STORAGE TANK CLEANING AND MAIN               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       25,000.00       10,973.00       14,027.00

   TOTAL VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                     6,673.84        2,647.63        3,854.56        1,206.93      145,800.00       79,884.78       65,915.22

#2
#3

#4

#5

#6
#6



 

 6-16-2023 09:32 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    3

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

50 -WATER FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   MAY              APRIL         MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OTHER EXPENSES

 50-00-6682 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PROJECTS                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      600,000.00            0.00      600,000.00

 50-00-6683 PROJECTS & PLANNING                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      120,000.00            0.00      120,000.00

   TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES                                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      720,000.00            0.00      720,000.00

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES

 50-00-6700 WATER PURCHASES                         37,011.20       54,964.00       65,604.00       10,640.00      395,000.00      376,272.70       18,727.30

 50-00-6701 SOUTHERN TRINITY CONSERV. DIST             385.85            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,000.00        1,121.10        2,878.90

 50-00-6702 ELC-H.O.T UTILITIES WELLS                6,790.00        3,967.00        3,855.00 (        112.00)     100,000.00       47,669.00       52,331.00

 50-00-6703 FITTINGS AND SUPPLIES                    4,848.22        4,344.75        5,299.81          955.06       50,000.00       31,949.44       18,050.56

 50-00-6705 METERS EXPENSE                               0.00        1,410.00        1,756.56          346.56       13,000.00        6,454.20        6,545.80

 50-00-6706 TANK YEARLY INSPECTIONS                  2,955.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,000.00          750.00        3,250.00

 50-00-6707 TANK MAIN. & REPAIRS                         0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       10,000.00            0.00       10,000.00

 50-00-6708 REPAIRS WELLS/PUMP HOUSE FO                237.50           90.00            0.00 (         90.00)      60,000.00      113,379.45 (     53,379.45)

 50-00-6709 PRV/VAULTS/VALVES                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00          773.39        1,726.61

 50-00-6710 ALERT SYSTEM-WELL/PUMP STATION               0.00          131.79 (        786.59)(        918.38)       1,500.00          723.06          776.94

 50-00-6711 EFT/ACH WATER BILLS                        165.50          177.50          174.50 (          3.00)       1,800.00        1,368.00          432.00

 50-00-6712 TCEQ WATER TIER II PERMIT                    0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           51.00           51.38 (          0.38)

 50-00-6713 TCEQ PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM PERMI               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        7,200.00        7,145.59           54.41

 50-00-6714 METER SOFTWARE                               0.00        4,510.00            0.00 (      4,510.00)       3,000.00        4,510.00 (      1,510.00)

 50-00-6715 GARBAGE PICK UP                         11,270.23       12,131.14       12,232.17          101.03      147,600.00       97,578.12       50,021.88

 50-00-6716 WATER SAMPLE TEST                          601.76          490.00          199.00 (        291.00)       7,000.00        4,203.34        2,796.66

 50-00-6717 ELEC-WELLS                               3,240.43        5,767.93            0.00 (      5,767.93)      45,000.00       38,842.89        6,157.11

 50-00-6718 TOOLS                                      203.89          145.62          684.79          539.17        1,500.00        1,655.82 (        155.82)

   TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES                      67,709.58       88,129.73       89,019.24          889.51      853,151.00      734,447.48      118,703.52

MISCELLANEOUS

 50-00-6811 MVBA COLLECTIONS FEE                         0.00           28.00            0.00 (         28.00)           0.00           28.00 (         28.00)

 50-00-6813 EASEMENT RECORDINGS                          0.00          120.00           60.00 (         60.00)         500.00          440.00           60.00

 50-00-6815 DONATIONS TO VOL. FIRE DEPT                151.00          107.00          113.00            6.00        2,000.00        1,064.35          935.65

 50-00-6816 UTILITY BILL RELIEF EXPENSE                  0.00           58.59            0.00 (         58.59)           0.00          999.40 (        999.40)

 50-00-6900 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT DEBT                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00      334,765.00       97,907.48      236,857.52

 50-00-6901 INTEREST PAYMENT DEBT                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       82,042.00       45,962.39       36,079.61

 50-00-6914 FIXED ASSET PURCHASES                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       66,000.00       66,000.00            0.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                                 151.00          313.59          173.00 (        140.59)     485,307.00      212,401.62      272,905.38

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL WATER DEPT                                  121,541.37      118,803.38      121,461.72        2,658.34    2,603,306.00    1,260,830.05    1,342,475.95

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                 121,541.37      118,803.38      121,461.72        2,658.34    2,603,306.00    1,260,830.05    1,342,475.95

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

PROFIT/(LOSS)                                       45,141.15       56,938.04       40,696.28 (     16,241.76)           0.00      110,135.79 (    110,135.79)

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

#7
#8

#9

#10

#11
#12



 

 6-16-2023 09:32 AM                                               CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                                       PAGE:    1

                                                                 REVENUES &  DISBURSEMENTS

                                                                    AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

51 -SEWER FUND

                                                  PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT YEAR  CURRENT YEAR

                                                   MAY              APRIL         MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY      ACTIVITY          $ CHANGE         BUDGET       YTD ACTUAL     BUDGET BAL.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES

========

FEES

 51-00-5095 TRANSFERS IN                                 0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       73,500.00            0.00       73,500.00

   TOTAL FEES                                            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       73,500.00            0.00       73,500.00

TAXES                                          ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL REVENUES                                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       73,500.00            0.00       73,500.00

EXPENDITURES

============

SEWER DEPT

==========

OFFICE PERSONNEL-SUPPORT                       ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TRAVEL TRAINING UNIFORMS                       ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

 51-00-6202 ATTORNEY FEES                               83.25            0.00            0.00            0.00        3,500.00          247.08        3,252.92

 51-00-6203 ENGINEERING                                  0.00            0.00        3,065.00        3,065.00       50,000.00        3,065.00       46,935.00

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST                            83.25            0.00        3,065.00        3,065.00       53,500.00        3,312.08       50,187.92

OPERATING                                      ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

BUILDING MAIN.                                 ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

VEHICLES AND OTHER EXP.                        ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

OTHER EXPENSES

 51-00-6687 WASTEWATER PLANNING                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       20,000.00            0.00       20,000.00

   TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES                                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00       20,000.00            0.00       20,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS

 51-00-6813 EASEMENT RECORDINGS                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           25.00 (         25.00)

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                                   0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           25.00 (         25.00)

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

 TOTAL SEWER DEPT                                       83.25            0.00        3,065.00        3,065.00       73,500.00        3,337.08       70,162.92

                                               ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                      83.25            0.00        3,065.00        3,065.00       73,500.00        3,337.08       70,162.92

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

PROFIT/(LOSS)                                 (         83.25)           0.00 (      3,065.00)(      3,065.00)           0.00 (      3,337.08)       3,337.08

                                               ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

#1



 

Balance Sheet 

Comparative: 

Month to Date 

May 2023 



 

 6-16-2023 09:31 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          MONTH TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

 

                                                  APRIL             MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY          ACTIVITY       $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 10-00-1000 MOODY GENERAL CHECKING            (     43,439.50) (     18,449.21)       24,990.29            57.53-

 10-00-1001 MRLA PROPERTY TAX                        4,164.04         8,677.32         4,513.28           108.39

 10-00-1003 MUNICPAL COURT TECH/BUILDING      (        203.50) (        378.66) (        175.16)           86.07

 10-00-1004 CITY INVESTMENT ACCOUNT #320               328.69           340.72            12.03             3.66

 10-00-1006 GRANT FUND INVESTMENT#037                1,321.83         1,370.18            48.35             3.66

 10-00-1008 MRLA INVESTMENT                          7,982.27         8,274.26           291.99             3.66

 10-00-1010 IRS TREASURY ASSET FORFEITURE     (      1,459.96) (        147.50)        1,312.46            89.90-

 10-00-1011 IRS ASSET FORFEITURE INVESTMNT             620.92           643.64            22.72             3.66

 10-00-1750 DUE FROM WATER FUND                         40.99            27.90  (         13.09)           31.93-

         TOTAL ASSETS                         (     30,644.22)          358.65        31,002.87           101.17-

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 10-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  (     25,180.56) (        733.29)       24,447.27            97.09-

 10-00-2010 STATE COMP FINES PAYABLE                10,664.60         8,621.73  (      2,042.87)           19.16-

 10-00-2013 OMNI COURT LIABILITY                       204.00           210.00             6.00             2.94

 10-00-2014 MVBA                                         0.00           405.16           405.16             0.00

 10-00-2111 ENGINEER INVOICE-PLATTING                1,112.50  (        495.00) (      1,607.50)          144.49-

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                    (     13,199.46)        8,008.60        21,208.06           160.67-

FUND EQUITY

      TOTAL REVENUES                                60,073.57        63,125.55         3,051.98             5.08

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (     77,518.33) (     70,775.50)        6,742.83             8.70-

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                    (     17,444.76) (      7,649.95)        9,794.81            56.15-

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY           (     30,644.22)          358.65        31,002.87           101.17-

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00           101.17-



 

 6-16-2023 09:31 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          MONTH TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

50 -WATER FUND

 

                                                  APRIL             MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY          ACTIVITY       $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 50-00-1000 MOODY BANK CKING WATER SUPPLY           29,991.63        34,222.36         4,230.73            14.11

 50-00-1001 SECURITY DEPOSIT                         1,090.84  (      6,671.59) (      7,762.43)          711.60-

 50-00-1002 #729 CD INVESTMENT ACCT. CDAR              190.36           197.33             6.97             3.66

 50-00-1003 UTILITY BILL RELIEF FUND          (         58.59)            0.00            58.59           100.00-

 50-00-1004 2011 IMPROV-INT & SINKING FUND           6,224.00         6,224.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1008 2013 INT & SINKING FUND                 12,800.00        12,800.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1012 #166 IMP REV BOND INVST ACCT               519.61           538.61            19.00             3.66

 50-00-1014 2011 INT & SINKING FUND                  3,068.00         3,068.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1016 2015 INT & SINKING FUND                  3,895.00         3,895.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1017 #522 COBE WATER INVESTMENT               6,008.41         6,228.23           219.82             3.66

 50-00-1018 BAD DEBT ALLOWANCES                      5,278.30             0.00  (      5,278.30)          100.00-

 50-00-1020 RVS WATER RECEIVABLES                    3,445.60  (     16,805.04) (     20,250.64)          587.72-

 50-00-1021 RVS RECEIVABLES NSF CHECKS                   0.00           135.24           135.24             0.00

 50-00-1022 RVS TAP FEE RECEIVABLES                      0.00  (         49.46) (         49.46)            0.00

         TOTAL ASSETS                               72,453.16        43,782.68  (     28,670.48)           39.57-

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 50-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                        21,323.13         1,113.79  (     20,209.34)           94.78-

 50-00-2111 METER STUDY TABOR                            0.00         1,200.00         1,200.00             0.00

 50-00-2113 UNEARNED DEPOSITS                 (      5,850.00)        1,384.01         7,234.01           123.66-

 50-00-2127 INSURANCE CLAIMS                             0.00         2,425.70         2,425.70             0.00

 50-00-2710 DUE TO GENERAL FUND                         40.99            27.90  (         13.09)           31.93-

 50-00-2751 DUE TO SEWER FUND                            0.00  (      3,065.00) (      3,065.00)            0.00

 50-00-2800 OVER/SHORT                                   1.00             0.00  (          1.00)          100.00-

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                          15,515.12         3,086.40  (     12,428.72)           80.11-

FUND EQUITY

      TOTAL REVENUES                               175,741.42       162,158.00  (     13,583.42)            7.73-

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (    118,803.38) (    121,461.72) (      2,658.34)            2.24

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                          56,938.04        40,696.28  (     16,241.76)           28.53-

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY                 72,453.16        43,782.68  (     28,670.48)           39.57-

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00            39.57-



 

 6-16-2023 09:31 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          MONTH TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

51 -SEWER FUND

 

                                                  APRIL             MAY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY          ACTIVITY       $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS                                         ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 51-00-2750 DUE TO WATER FUND                            0.00         3,065.00         3,065.00             0.00

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                               0.00         3,065.00         3,065.00             0.00

FUND EQUITY

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                 0.00  (      3,065.00) (      3,065.00)            0.00

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                               0.00  (      3,065.00) (      3,065.00)            0.00

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============



 

Balance Sheet 

Comparative: 

Year to Date 

May 2023 



 

 6-16-2023 09:29 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

 

                                                  2021-2022         2022-2023

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 10-00-1000 MOODY GENERAL CHECKING                  89,985.50        62,946.80  (     27,038.70)           30.05-

 10-00-1001 MRLA PROPERTY TAX                      444,264.09       118,331.64  (    325,932.45)           73.36-

 10-00-1003 MUNICPAL COURT TECH/BUILDING            16,328.56        10,261.63  (      6,066.93)           37.16-

 10-00-1004 CITY INVESTMENT ACCOUNT #320           104,358.61       107,161.18         2,802.57             2.69

 10-00-1005 GRANT FUND                             210,661.89           661.89  (    210,000.00)           99.69-

 10-00-1006 GRANT FUND INVESTMENT#037                    0.00       430,924.10       430,924.10             0.00

 10-00-1007 ASSET FORFEITURE                       460,423.88           786.72  (    459,637.16)           99.83-

 10-00-1008 MRLA INVESTMENT                      2,186,981.58     2,602,247.16       415,265.58            18.99

 10-00-1010 IRS TREASURY ASSET FORFEITURE                0.00            27.09            27.09             0.00

 10-00-1011 IRS ASSET FORFEITURE INVESTMNT               0.00       202,428.08       202,428.08             0.00

 10-00-1200 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE                 46,533.18        38,738.78  (      7,794.40)           16.75-

 10-00-1206 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS      (     32,640.35) (     26,913.62)        5,726.73            17.54-

 10-00-1750 DUE FROM WATER FUND                     14,433.52        14,626.63           193.11             1.34

 10-00-1751 DUE FROM SEWER FUND                      1,531.25         1,531.25             0.00             0.00

         TOTAL ASSETS                            3,542,861.71     3,563,759.33        20,897.62             0.59

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 10-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  (     18,809.16) (     18,281.06)          528.10             2.81-

 10-00-2010 STATE COMP FINES PAYABLE                40,835.86        51,555.95        10,720.09            26.25

 10-00-2013 OMNI COURT LIABILITY                       462.10           450.10  (         12.00)            2.60-

 10-00-2014 MVBA                                         0.00           405.16           405.16             0.00

 10-00-2015 COURT BONDS                              3,177.69           334.20  (      2,843.49)           89.48-

 10-00-2016 COURT BOND REFUND                 (        162.00)            0.00           162.00           100.00-

 10-00-2100 PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE                      124.17             0.00  (        124.17)          100.00-

 10-00-2105 TMRS PAYABLE                             1,722.64             0.00  (      1,722.64)          100.00-

 10-00-2110 PRE-PAID LEGAL                             247.05             0.00  (        247.05)          100.00-

 10-00-2111 ENGINEER INVOICE-PLATTING         (        215.19)          617.50           832.69           386.96-

 10-00-2115 AFLAC PAYABLE                              122.46             0.00  (        122.46)          100.00-

 10-00-2120 HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN SWHP               3,703.02         3,703.01  (          0.01)            0.00

 10-00-2121 LIAB ALL INSURANCE SHRT/OVER             2,122.13         2,123.26             1.13             0.05

 10-00-2122 DENTAL VISION ADD'L PLAN          (         25.59) (          2.68)           22.91            89.53-

 10-00-2123 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE                      136.69           142.02             5.33             3.90

 10-00-2124 APPROVED PAYROLL ADVANCE                   433.00             0.00  (        433.00)          100.00-

 10-00-2127 INSURANCE CLAIMS                           580.31           525.94  (         54.37)            9.37-

 10-00-2130 EMPLOYEE EQUIPMENT PURCHS                2,423.12             0.00  (      2,423.12)          100.00-

 10-00-2400 PAYROLL LIABILITIES               (        542.54)            0.00           542.54           100.00-

 10-00-2500 DEFERRED LEASE INCOME                   10,712.00        10,712.00             0.00             0.00

 10-00-2550 DEFERRED CRLF FUNDS                    210,246.38       421,323.78       211,077.40           100.40

 10-00-2600 DEFERRED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE           13,892.83        11,825.16  (      2,067.67)           14.88-

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                         271,186.97       485,434.34       214,247.37            79.00

FUND EQUITY

 10-00-3000 FUND BALANCE                         2,610,637.76     2,674,333.60        63,695.84             2.44

 10-00-3001 CHILD SAFETY RESTRICTED FB               2,962.89         4,820.31         1,857.42            62.69

 10-00-3002 MUNICIPAL COURT TECH/BLDG FUND          35,605.55        13,775.14  (     21,830.41)           61.31-

 10-00-3003 ASSET FORFEITURE FUND                  142,423.58       343,322.24       200,898.66           141.06

      TOTAL REVENUES                               994,102.47       766,281.28  (    227,821.19)           22.92-



 

 6-16-2023 09:29 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     2

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

 

                                                  2021-2022         2022-2023

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (    514,057.51) (    724,207.58) (    210,150.07)           40.88

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                       3,271,674.74     3,078,324.99  (    193,349.75)            5.91-

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY              3,542,861.71     3,563,759.33        20,897.62             0.59

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00             0.59



 

 6-16-2023 09:29 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

50 -WATER FUND

 

                                                  2021-2022         2022-2023

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 50-00-1000 MOODY BANK CKING WATER SUPPLY          131,277.90       255,106.75       123,828.85            94.33

 50-00-1001 SECURITY DEPOSIT                        47,113.90        45,291.63  (      1,822.27)            3.87-

 50-00-1002 #729 CD INVESTMENT ACCT. CDAR           60,439.70        62,062.70         1,623.00             2.69

 50-00-1004 2011 IMPROV-INT & SINKING FUND          41,960.89        44,065.48         2,104.59             5.02

 50-00-1005 PETTY CASH                                 200.00           200.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1006 2011 IMPRV RVN BOND RESRV FUND          71,372.38        71,480.11           107.73             0.15

 50-00-1008 2013 INT & SINKING FUND                 77,692.99        80,408.47         2,715.48             3.50

 50-00-1009 2013 IMPROVEMNT REV BOND RESRV           5,099.19         5,106.89             7.70             0.15

 50-00-1012 #166 IMP REV BOND INVST ACCT           164,964.24       169,394.51         4,430.27             2.69

 50-00-1013 2011 REFUND REV RESERVE BOND            37,832.52        37,889.63            57.11             0.15

 50-00-1014 2011 INT & SINKING FUND                 20,639.62        21,695.73         1,056.11             5.12

 50-00-1016 2015 INT & SINKING FUND                 24,446.11        24,889.29           443.18             1.81

 50-00-1017 #522 COBE WATER INVESTMENT           2,006,482.30     1,958,768.92  (     47,713.38)            2.38-

 50-00-1018 BAD DEBT ALLOWANCES               (      5,725.69)        5,072.85        10,798.54           188.60-

 50-00-1020 RVS WATER RECEIVABLES                  155,344.38       126,327.68  (     29,016.70)           18.68-

 50-00-1021 RVS RECEIVABLES NSF CHECKS                 175.52            41.95  (        133.57)           76.10-

 50-00-1022 RVS TAP FEE RECEIVABLES                  1,470.59            29.68  (      1,440.91)           97.98-

 50-00-1023 DEFFERRED OUTFLOW CONTRIBUTION           8,193.00         9,502.00         1,309.00            15.98

 50-00-1024 DEFFERRED OUTFLOW INVEST. EXP     (      1,393.00) (      1,393.00)            0.00             0.00

 50-00-1025 DEFERRED OUTFLOW ACTUAL EXP             36,765.00        36,765.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1026 DEFERRED OUTFLOW AMORTIZATION     (     34,132.00) (     34,794.00) (        662.00)            1.94

 50-00-1027 DEFFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES             385.00           538.00           153.00            39.74

 50-00-1028 DEF. OUTFLOW-ACTUAL VS ASSUMPT           5,678.20         4,791.00  (        887.20)           15.62-

 50-00-1029 NET PENSION ASSESTS                     62,404.00        99,204.00        36,800.00            58.97

 50-00-1030 TANK IMPROVEMENTS                      809,268.82       933,750.22       124,481.40            15.38

 50-00-1031 EQUIPMENT                              745,578.46       745,578.46             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1032 AUTOMOBILES                             91,355.52       162,230.82        70,875.30            77.58

 50-00-1033 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                        64,029.02        64,029.02             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1034 A/D SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS              1,432,726.17     1,432,726.17             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1036 LAND                                   465,980.19       465,980.19             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1037 PROPERTY EASMENTS                       10,281.71        10,281.71             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1038 MUNICIPAL BUILDING                     115,643.69       115,643.69             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1039 WATER SYSTEM                         3,650,949.08     3,650,949.08             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1040 MAINTENANCE BUILDING                    69,469.37        69,469.37             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1041 A/D WATER FACILITIES              (  3,286,063.17) (  3,437,763.44) (    151,700.27)            4.62

 50-00-1042 A/D BUILDING AND IMPROVEMENT      (    133,184.10) (    135,296.60) (      2,112.50)            1.59

 50-00-1043 A/D EQUIPMENT AND FURNTURE        (    411,699.67) (    491,842.87) (     80,143.20)           19.47

 50-00-1044 CASH DRAWER                                300.00           300.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1100 PETTY CASH:1100 DONATIONS                  200.00           200.00             0.00             0.00

         TOTAL ASSETS                            6,543,521.83     6,608,681.09        65,159.26             1.00

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 50-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                        80,210.39        88,619.49         8,409.10            10.48

 50-00-2001 NET OPEB ASSET LIABILITY                24,176.00        24,237.00            61.00             0.25

 50-00-2004 CAPITAL GOVERNMENT-WATER METER         302,089.21       204,325.89  (     97,763.32)           32.36-

 50-00-2005 PAYROLL LIABILITY                           23.24             0.00  (         23.24)          100.00-

 50-00-2006 VACATION PAYABLE                         5,706.00        12,867.80         7,161.80           125.51



 

 6-16-2023 09:29 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     2

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

50 -WATER FUND

 

                                                  2021-2022         2022-2023

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 50-00-2007 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES            2,170.00         2,096.00  (         74.00)            3.41-

 50-00-2008 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF EXPECTED R             341.00           341.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-2009 DEF.INFLOW-PRJECTED VS ACTUAL           35,465.00        49,745.00        14,280.00            40.27

 50-00-2105 TMRS PAYABLE                      (        485.99)        1,278.23         1,764.22           363.02-

 50-00-2110 PRE-PAID LEGAL                              90.56  (          0.01) (         90.57)          100.01-

 50-00-2111 METER STUDY TABOR                        3,398.00         4,498.00         1,100.00            32.37

 50-00-2113 UNEARNED DEPOSITS                       38,991.19        40,246.97         1,255.78             3.22

 50-00-2114 REV REFUNDING BONDS SERIES 201          99,000.00        68,000.00  (     31,000.00)           31.31-

 50-00-2115 REV REFUNDING BONDS CURRENT DU          29,000.00        31,000.00         2,000.00             6.90

 50-00-2116 REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2011              199,000.00       136,000.00  (     63,000.00)           31.66-

 50-00-2117 2013 IMRPOVE BOND CURRENT DUE          104,000.00       109,000.00         5,000.00             4.81

 50-00-2118 2013 IMPROVEMENT BOND                1,070,000.00       961,000.00  (    109,000.00)           10.19-

 50-00-2120 HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN SWHP        (        267.32) (        267.32)            0.00             0.00

 50-00-2122 DENTAL VISION ADD'L PLAN          (         11.11) (         16.84) (          5.73)           51.58

 50-00-2126 REV BOND SERIES 2011 CURRENT            59,000.00        63,000.00         4,000.00             6.78

 50-00-2127 INSURANCE CLAIMS                             0.00         2,425.70         2,425.70             0.00

 50-00-2200 CREEKSIDE RANCH DEVELOPMENT              2,022.41         1,666.15  (        356.26)           17.62-

 50-00-2210 FIRE HYDRANTS                            2,041.47             0.00  (      2,041.47)          100.00-

 50-00-2550 2015 REVENUE BOND                      300,000.00       266,000.00  (     34,000.00)           11.33-

 50-00-2551 2015 REVENUE BOND CURRENT DUE           33,000.00        34,000.00         1,000.00             3.03

 50-00-2552 CAPTL GOVT-WTR METER-CURRENT            94,944.00        97,764.00         2,820.00             2.97

 50-00-2710 DUE TO GENERAL FUND                     14,433.52        14,626.63           193.11             1.34

 50-00-2751 DUE TO SEWER FUND                 (    849,797.99) (    854,399.62) (      4,601.63)            0.54

 50-00-2800 OVER/SHORT                                  13.51             1.00  (         12.51)           92.60-

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                       1,648,553.09     1,358,055.07  (    290,498.02)           17.62-

FUND EQUITY

 50-00-3000 FUND BALANCE                         4,672,372.55     5,140,490.23       468,117.68            10.02

      TOTAL REVENUES                             1,186,068.44     1,370,965.84       184,897.40            15.59

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (    963,472.25) (  1,260,830.05) (    297,357.80)           30.86

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                       4,894,968.74     5,250,626.02       355,657.28             7.27

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY              6,543,521.83     6,608,681.09        65,159.26             1.00

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00             1.00



 

 6-16-2023 09:29 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2023

51 -SEWER FUND

 

                                                  2021-2022         2022-2023

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 51-00-1035 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS               656,435.56       734,380.56        77,945.00            11.87

 51-00-1036 LAND                                    82,921.58        82,921.58             0.00             0.00

         TOTAL ASSETS                              739,357.14       817,302.14        77,945.00            10.54

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 51-00-2710 DUE TO GENERAL FUND                      1,531.25         1,531.25             0.00             0.00

 51-00-2750 DUE TO WATER FUND                      849,797.99       854,399.62         4,601.63             0.54

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                         851,329.24       855,930.87         4,601.63             0.54

FUND EQUITY

 51-00-3000 RETAINED EARNINGS                 (     14,685.10) (     35,291.65) (     20,606.55)          140.32

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (     97,287.00) (      3,337.08)       93,949.92            96.57-

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                    (    111,972.10) (     38,628.73)       73,343.37            65.50-

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY                739,357.14       817,302.14        77,945.00            10.54

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00            10.54



 

Check Register 
Accounts Payable-PAID 

05/01/2023  

 to   

05/31/2023 



Check Register 

Accounts Payable-Paid 

5/01/2023-5/31/2023 

 
 

Liabilities(below)= Balance Sheet Reports 

 

Legal Shield 

Globe Life Liberty National Division 

McCreary, Veselka, Bragg, & Allen PC 

MRB Group(Water) 

Office of the Attorney General 

Principal Life Insurance Company 

TML Health 

United States Treasury 

 

 

 

 



 6/15/2023 11:14 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       1

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       *      ALL BANKS

DATE RANGE: 5/01/2023 THRU  5/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0128                        FUELMAN

0128                        FUELMAN

       C-CHECK              FUELMAN                 VOIDED   V    5/08/2023                                007512         1,291.88CR

 

       C-CHECK              VOID CHECK                       V    5/23/2023                                007538

 

0128                        FUELMAN

0128                        FUELMAN

       C-CHECK              FUELMAN                 VOIDED   V    5/08/2023                                009266           498.06CR

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          3 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS        1,789.94CR        1,789.94CR           0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: *    TOTALS:         3                                       1,789.94CR           0.00                0.00

  BANK: *       TOTALS:                      3                                       1,789.94CR           0.00                0.00

Had to void & paid online.
check lost in the mail. 
Stop payment with Bank.

Had to void & paid online.
check lost in the mail. 
Stop payment with Bank.



 6/15/2023 11:14 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       2

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 5/01/2023 THRU  5/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0200                        ALLEN SAMUELS                    R    5/02/2023                                007503           149.50

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             149.50

 

0322                        AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES          R    5/08/2023                                007510           153.65

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             153.65

 

0126                        APPLIED CONCEPTS INC.            R    5/30/2023                                007541           147.50

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             147.50

 

0147                        ATMOS ENERGY                     R    5/02/2023                                007504            73.77

 

0147                        ATMOS ENERGY                     R    5/30/2023                                007542            65.64

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS             139.41

 

0271                        BLADES GROUP LLC                 R    5/30/2023                                007543         1,736.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,736.00

 

0194                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    5/23/2023                                007526           376.27

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             376.27

 

0190                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    5/16/2023                                007522         1,239.58

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,239.58

 

0331                        CARQUEST AUTO PARTS              R    5/02/2023                                007505           491.02

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             491.02

 

0131                        CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS           R    5/02/2023                                007506           150.77

 

0131                        CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS           R    5/23/2023                                007527           120.61

 

0131                        CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS           R    5/30/2023                                007544           150.77

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           3 CHECKS             422.15

 

0122                        CITY OF WACO                     R    5/30/2023                                007545         1,059.75

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,059.75

 

0202                        CITY OF WACO FINANCE DEPARTMEN   R    5/23/2023                                007528           375.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             375.00

 

0163                        EXTRACO TECHNOLOGY               R    5/08/2023                                007511         1,135.98

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,135.98

 

0110                        FALLS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRIC   R    5/30/2023                                007546           147.87

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             147.87

 



 6/15/2023 11:14 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       3

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 5/01/2023 THRU  5/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0167                        FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOODY     D    5/08/2023                                000509            36.00

 

0167                        FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOODY     D    5/23/2023                                000512            36.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS              72.00

 

0237                        FRANKLIN LEGAL PUBLISHING        R    5/16/2023                                007523           915.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             915.00

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          V    5/08/2023                                007512         1,291.88

 

0128                        FUELMAN

0128                        FUELMAN

       M-CHECK              FUELMAN                 VOIDED   V    5/08/2023                                007512         1,291.88CR

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    5/23/2023                                007529         1,243.99

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,243.99

 

0298                        GOTO COMMUNICATIONS, INC.        R    5/08/2023                                007513           464.73

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             464.73

 

0154                        GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.     R    5/02/2023                                007507            90.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              90.00

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    5/30/2023                                000517           102.68

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             102.68

 

0137                        IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERVICES, L   R    5/08/2023                                007514           449.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             449.00

 

0334                        JAMES REDDEN                     R    5/08/2023                                007515           450.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             450.00

 

0145                        KEITH ACE HARDWARE-GO            R    5/02/2023                                007508           520.42

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             520.42

 

0158                        LANDSCAPE SUPPLY                 R    5/08/2023                                007516           316.96

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             316.96

 

0324                        LEADSONLINE LLC                  R    5/16/2023                                007524         1,574.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,574.00

 

0102                        LEGALSHIELD                      R    5/23/2023                                007530            15.95

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              15.95

 



 6/15/2023 11:14 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       4

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 5/01/2023 THRU  5/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0103                        GLOBE LIFE LIBERTY NATIONAL DI   R    5/23/2023                                007531           403.86

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             403.86

 

0209                        LONE STAR DESIGNS & PRINTING     R    5/23/2023                                007532           114.00

 

0209                        LONE STAR DESIGNS & PRINTING     R    5/30/2023                                007547           363.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS             477.00

 

0136                        MCCREARY, VESELKA, BRAGG, & AL   R    5/08/2023                                007517         3,589.76

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           3,589.76

 

0134                        MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DIST   R    5/30/2023                                007548           794.93

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             794.93

 

0256                        MESSER, FORT & MCDONALD          R    5/23/2023                                007533         2,238.00

 

0256                        MESSER, FORT & MCDONALD          R    5/30/2023                                007549         1,982.32

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS           4,220.32

 

0265                        MRB GROUP                        R    5/23/2023                                007534           477.50

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             477.50

 

0146                        O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.        R    5/08/2023                                007518           219.87

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             219.87

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    5/08/2023                                007519           186.25

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    5/08/2023                                007520           253.38

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    5/23/2023                                007535           186.25

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    5/23/2023                                007536           253.38

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           4 CHECKS             879.26

 

0170                        PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL    D    5/30/2023                                000518           400.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             400.00

 

0105                        PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPA   R    5/23/2023                                007537           583.70

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             583.70

 

0332                        SHELL ENERGY SOLUTIONS           R    5/23/2023                                007539         1,517.25

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,517.25

 



 6/15/2023 11:14 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       5

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 5/01/2023 THRU  5/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0173                        TML HEALTH                       R    5/23/2023                                007540        12,242.50

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS          12,242.50

 

0100                        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYS   D    5/25/2023                                000513         6,184.11

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           6,184.11

 

0107                        UNITED STATES TREASURY           D    5/08/2023                                000508         2,492.09

 

0107                        UNITED STATES TREASURY           D    5/23/2023                                000511         2,496.92

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS           4,989.01

 

0112                        VERIZON WIRELESS                 R    5/16/2023                                007525           587.51

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             587.51

 

0218                        WACO TRIBUNE-HERALD              R    5/08/2023                                007521           101.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             101.00

 

0253                        WENDY MILLIMAN                   R    5/02/2023                                007509           200.00

 

0253                        WENDY MILLIMAN                   R    5/30/2023                                007550            25.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS             225.00

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                         46                                      41,225.07             0.00           39,933.19

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          7                                      11,747.80             0.00           11,747.80

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          1 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS        1,291.88CR        1,291.88CR           0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 10AP TOTALS:        54                                      51,680.99             0.00           51,680.99

  BANK: 10AP    TOTALS:                     54                                      51,680.99             0.00           51,680.99



 6/15/2023 11:14 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       6

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10CT   MUNICPAL COURT TECH/BUILD

DATE RANGE: 5/01/2023 THRU  5/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0163                        EXTRACO TECHNOLOGY               R    5/08/2023                                001258           378.66

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             378.66

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          1                                         378.66             0.00              378.66

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 10CT TOTALS:         1                                         378.66             0.00              378.66

  BANK: 10CT    TOTALS:                      1                                         378.66             0.00              378.66



 6/15/2023 11:14 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       7

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50AP   WATER SUPPLY

DATE RANGE: 5/01/2023 THRU  5/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0200                        ALLEN SAMUELS                    R    5/02/2023                                009250           149.50

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             149.50

 

0203                        ALLIANCE ELECTRICAL GROUP, LLC   R    5/08/2023                                009257            90.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              90.00

 

0322                        AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES          R    5/08/2023                                009258         1,156.37

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,156.37

 

0149                        AT&T                             R    5/08/2023                                009259           131.79

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             131.79

 

0171                        AVILES TRUCKING INC.             R    5/23/2023                                009276         1,170.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,170.00

 

0152                        BLUEBONNET WATER SUPPLY CORP.    R    5/08/2023                                009260        54,964.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS          54,964.00

 

0157                        BRUCEVILLE-EDDY VFD              R    5/02/2023                                009251           107.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             107.00

 

0119                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    5/08/2023                                009261         1,247.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,247.00

 

0190                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    5/16/2023                                009271           485.04

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             485.04

 

0151                        CITY OF WACO WATER OFFICE        R    5/08/2023                                009262           490.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             490.00

 

0357                        CONNECTED SOLUTIONS GROUP, LLC   R    5/08/2023                                009263         2,320.88

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           2,320.88

 

0140                        CORE & MAIN LP                   R    5/02/2023                                009252         6,681.96

 

0140                        CORE & MAIN LP                   R    5/08/2023                                009264         1,555.62

 

0140                        CORE & MAIN LP                   R    5/16/2023                                009272           885.16

 

0140                        CORE & MAIN LP                   R    5/30/2023                                009282         1,410.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           4 CHECKS          10,532.74

 

0155                        EXTRACO CONSULTING               R    5/16/2023                                009273            50.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              50.00

 



 6/15/2023 11:14 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       8

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50AP   WATER SUPPLY

DATE RANGE: 5/01/2023 THRU  5/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0163                        EXTRACO TECHNOLOGY               R    5/08/2023                                009265           378.66

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             378.66

 

0167                        FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOODY     D    5/16/2023                                000510           174.50

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             174.50

 

0268                        FORTLINE WATERWORKS              R    5/02/2023                                009253           264.92

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             264.92

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          V    5/08/2023                                009266           498.06

 

0128                        FUELMAN

0128                        FUELMAN

       M-CHECK              FUELMAN                 VOIDED   V    5/08/2023                                009266           498.06CR

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    5/23/2023                                009277           601.48

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             601.48

 

0154                        GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.     R    5/02/2023                                009254            90.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              90.00

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    5/30/2023                                000514         1,084.00

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    5/30/2023                                000515         2,072.00

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    5/30/2023                                000516           699.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           3 CHECKS           3,855.00

 

0145                        KEITH ACE HARDWARE-GO            R    5/02/2023                                009255           109.77

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             109.77

 

0141                        LONESTAR MAINTENANCE & SERVICE   R    5/08/2023                                009267            72.00

 

0141                        LONESTAR MAINTENANCE & SERVICE   R    5/23/2023                                009278         1,189.64

 

0141                        LONESTAR MAINTENANCE & SERVICE   R    5/30/2023                                009283           505.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           3 CHECKS           1,766.64

 

0124                        MCLENNAN COUNTY CLERK            R    5/08/2023                                009268            60.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              60.00

 

0256                        MESSER, FORT & MCDONALD          R    5/23/2023                                009279           724.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             724.00

 



 6/15/2023 11:14 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       9

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50AP   WATER SUPPLY

DATE RANGE: 5/01/2023 THRU  5/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0265                        MRB GROUP                        R    5/23/2023                                009280           945.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             945.00

 

0270                        MVBA LLC                         R    5/08/2023                                009269            28.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              28.00

 

0198                        NATIONAL WHOLESALE SUPPLY CO,    R    5/16/2023                                009274         1,039.32

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,039.32

 

0332                        SHELL ENERGY SOLUTIONS           R    5/23/2023                                009281         5,973.14

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           5,973.14

 

0143                        UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE     R    5/30/2023                                009284           888.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             888.00

 

0112                        VERIZON WIRELESS                 R    5/16/2023                                009275           198.71

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             198.71

 

0127                        WASTE CONNECTIONS LONE STAR, I   R    5/02/2023                                009256        12,131.14

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS          12,131.14

 

0164                        YOUNGBLOOD AUTOMOTIVE & TIRE     R    5/08/2023                                009270           471.38

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             471.38

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                         34                                      99,062.54             0.00           98,564.48

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          4                                       4,029.50             0.00            4,029.50

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          1 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS          498.06CR          498.06CR           0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 50AP TOTALS:        39                                     102,593.98             0.00          102,593.98

  BANK: 50AP    TOTALS:                     39                                     102,593.98             0.00          102,593.98



 6/15/2023 11:14 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      10

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50SD   SECURITY DEPOSIT

DATE RANGE: 5/01/2023 THRU  5/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1                           JONES, KYLER                     R    5/04/2023                                001744            83.91

 

1                           FIELDS, JACK                     R    5/04/2023                                001745           107.67

 

1                           AVILA, ALVARO                    R    5/16/2023                                001746           144.87

 

1                           MILLS, KATHERINE                 R    5/23/2023                                001747           235.74

 

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           4 CHECKS             572.19

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          4                                         572.19             0.00              572.19

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01   BANK: 50SD  TOTALS:       4                                         572.19             0.00              572.19

  BANK: 50SD    TOTALS:                      4                                         572.19             0.00              572.19

  REPORT TOTALS:                            98                                     155,225.82             0.00          155,225.82



 

 

Ron Perrin     
Water Technologies, Inc. 

PO Box 101614 
Fort Worth, Texas 76185 

Phone 1-888-481-1768                                                   Email: tankinspections@aol.com 
FAX (817) 246-1740                          Thursday, June 15, 2023 

 
Proposal For: City of Bruceville-Eddy     Fax: 254-859-5779 
Attn: Gene Sprouse                      E-Mail: gsprouse@bruceville-eddy.us 
Cell: 254-644-9752                                  Phone: 254-859-5700 
Address: 144 Wilcox Dr, Eddy, TX 76524 
 
THIS PROPOSAL IS FOR REMOTE UNDERWATER CAMERA INSPECTION OF POTABLE 
WATER STORAGE FACILITIES. 
 
All TCEQ/AWWA Inspection points for annual inspection are covered in our comprehensive 
written report. Ron Perrin is a member of NFPA and NACE. 
 
Included in the below listed price:                                                                                                                                     
   Above and Underwater inspection of listed facilities  
   Underwater narrated video photography, with remote camera 
   Interior and exterior photos of corrosion            
   Two Million Dollars of Liability Insurance Coverage 
   Detailed Written report with photos  
   All Travel Charges 

 
Inspections are performed while the facility remains full of water with no disruption in service. 
 
1. 3) 100K - 125K gallon Ground Water Storage Tanks (@$349.00 each) $1,047.00 
2. 1) 500K gallon Ground Water Storage Tanks   $379.00 
3. 2) 200K gallon Elevated Water Storage Tanks (@$525.00 each) $1,050.00 
     Travel Charge (113 miles @.65 per mile - rounded to nearest dollar) $73.00                                                                          
                                                                                              Total due upon completion: $2,549.00 
 
***The utility must provide the opening at the inspection port for color video and inside photos. 
The customer must remove pressure tanks from service for a few minutes. This only applies when 
pressure tanks need to be opened (every 5 years).  

 

Diving and ROV inspections are available. Please call for prices. 
Prices are for facilities with ladders and normal access. 

     
          
Thank You,       Approved by __________  
        Date  __________ 
                                         P.O. #  __________       
Debi Wheelan 
Office Manager 
1-888-481-1768 
 
References are available upon request.            For more Information go to:    www.ronperrin.com 

Agenda Item #12 C





Agenda Item #12 D









































































Agenda Item #12 E















Page 1 of 6 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 6-22-2023-1 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, 
AMENDING EXHIBIT 14A OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY, THE SAME BEING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY, AND AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING 
MAP OF THE CITY, BY CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION 
ON CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS 
SCRANTON F TRACT 3A 0.84 ACRES, ABSTRACT NO. 475 MCLENNAN 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED INSTRUMENT NO. 
2008023135, MCLENNAN COUNTY; FURTHER AS A0317 SCRANTON F 
1.2060 ACRES, FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 247, PAGE 806, DEED RECORDS OF FALLS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, COMMONLY REFFERED TO AS 205 HWY 7 EDDY, 
TEXAS; FURTHER AS A0317 SCRANTON F 0.214 ACREA, FALLS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 
375, PAGE 211, DEED RECORDS OF FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
COMMONLY REFFERED TO AS 205A HWY 7 EDDY, TEXAS; FURTHER 
AS A0177 FARNEY SAM 58.336 ACRES, FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ACCORDING TO DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 419, PAGE 229, DEED 
RECORDS OF FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS; FURTHER AS A0177 FARNEY 
SAM 39.702 ACRES, FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 418, PAGE 195, DEED RECORDS OF FALLS 
COUNTY, TEXAS; FURTHER AS A0396 ASKEW HENRY 6 ACRES, 
FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 419, PAGE 229, DEED RECORDS OF FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS; 
FURTHER AS A0396 ASKEW HENRY 0.098 ACRES, FALLS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 407, PAGE 
321, DEED RECORDS OF FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS; FURTHER AS A0396 
ASKEW HENRY 1.159 ACRES, FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING 
TO DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 407, PAGE 321, DEED RECORDS OF 
FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS: FURTHER AS A0396 ASKEW HENRY 0.282 
ACRES, FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED RECORDED 
IN VOLUME 407, PAGE 321, DEED RECORDS OF FALLS COUNTY, 
TEXAS; FURTHER AS A0396 ASKEW HENRY 21.981 ACRES, FALLS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 
419, PAGE 229, DEED RECORDS OF FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS; 
FURTHER AS A0165 DAVIS SAMUEL W 9.958 ACRES FALLS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 407, PAGE 
321, DEED RECORDS OF FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS; FURTHER AS A0165 
DAVIS SAMUEL W 5.7 ACRES FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING 
TO DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 407, PAGE 321, DEED RECORDS OF 
FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS; FURTHER AS A0165 DAVIS SAMUEL W 2.84 
ACRES FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED RECORDED 

Agenda Item #15



Page 2 of 6 
 

IN VOLUME 294, PAGE 764, DEED RECORDS OF FALLS COUNTY, 
TEXAS; FURTHER AS A0165 DAVIS SAMUEL W 20.53 ACRES FALLS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 
404, PAGE 533, DEED RECORDS OF FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS; 
FURTHER AS A0165 DAVIS SAMUEL W 48.522 ACRES FALLS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, ACCORDING TO DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 407, PAGE 
321, DEED RECORDS OF FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS AND MORE 
PARTICULARY DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBITS “A” & “B”, 
FROM ITS ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT 
TO GENERAL BUISNESS DISTRICT; PROVIDING THAT SUCH TRACT 
OF LAND SHALL BE USED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 
AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY; 
PROVIDING THAT THE ZONING MAP SHALL REFLECT THE 
GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT FOR THESE PROPERTIES; 
PROVIDING A PENALTY; PROVIDING REPEALING, SEVERABILITY, 
AND SAVINGS CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION AND AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.   

WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas (hereinafter referred to as “City”) is a 
General Law A Municipality acting under its authority adopted by the electorate pursuant to 
Article XI, Section 4 of the Texas Constitution and Chapter 6 of the Texas Local Government 
Code; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City (the “City Council”) adopted Exhibit 14A of its 
Code of Ordinances, the same being the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City, which 
governs the use and development of land in the City (the “Zoning Ordinance”); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy, sees it necessary and prudent to adopt this 
ordinance for the purpose of facilitating current and future land uses in accordance with the May 
2011 Comprehensive Plan; the properties described herein and depicted in Exhibits “A” and “B” 
which are attached and incorporated for a zoning change from agricultural district to general 
business district; 

WHEREAS, after complying with all legal notices, requirements, and conditions, a public 
hearing was held before the City Council at which the City Council considered the zoning change, 
and among other things, the character of the land and its suitability for particular uses, and 
compatibility with surrounding uses, with a view of encouraging the most appropriate use of land 
in the City, and the City Council does hereby find that the rezoning approved hereby accomplishes 
such objectives. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. Findings Incorporated. The findings set forth above are incorporated into 
the body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein, and found to be true.  



Page 3 of 6 
 

SECTION 2. Findings. After due deliberation and consideration of the information and 
other materials received at the public hearing, the City Council has concluded that the adoption of 
this Ordinance is in the best interests of the City, and of the public health, safety, and welfare.  

SECTION 3.  Zoning Amendments. Exhibit 14A of the Code of Ordinances of the City, 
the same being the City’s Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, is hereby amended in the following 
particulars, and all other articles, chapters, exhibits, sections, paragraphs, sentences, phrases, and 
words not expressly amended hereby are hereby ratified and affirmed.  

The zoning district classification on these properties are hereby changed from 
Agricultural District to General Business District. The properties shall be 
subject to all applicable City ordinances and regulations governing a General 
Business District. 

SECTION 4.  Zoning Map. The Zoning Map of the City, adopted by Exhibit 14A of the 
Code of Ordinances, and on file in the office of the City Secretary is hereby amended to reflect the 
foregoing zoning use changes herein made. 

SECTION 5.  Severability. Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of 
this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is 
expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force 
and effect. The City hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, 
subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, 
subsections, sentences, clauses, and phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid. 

SECTION 6.  Savings/Repealing Clause. All provisions of any ordinance in conflict with 
this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent they are in conflict; but such repeal shall not abate 
any pending prosecution for violation of the repealed ordinance, nor shall the repeal prevent a 
prosecution from being commenced for any violation if occurring prior to the repeal of the 
ordinance.  Any remaining portions of said ordinances shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 7.  Penalty. Any person, firm, entity or corporation who violates any provision 
of this Ordinance or the Zoning Ordinance, as they exist or may be amended, shall be deemed 
guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction therefore, shall be fined in a sum not exceeding Two 
Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($2,000.00).  Each continuing day's violation shall constitute a 
separate offense.  The penal provisions imposed under this Ordinance shall not preclude the City 
from filing suit to enjoin the violation.  The City retains all legal rights and remedies available to 
it pursuant to local, state, and federal law. 

SECTION 8.  Publication and Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective 
immediately upon its adoption and its publication as required by law. 

SECTION 9.  Open Meeting. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required by law, and that 
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given, all as required by Article 
551.041, Texas Government Code. 



Page 4 of 6 
 

AND IT IS SO ORDERED. 

On motion by Councilmember ______________, seconded by Councilmember ______________, 
the above and foregoing Ordinance was passed and approved by the following vote: 

Ayes: 

Abstentions: 

 Nays: 

At regular meeting June 22, 2023.         

      LINDA OWENS, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

                                         

Pam Combs, City Secretary 

  



Page 5 of 6 
 

Exhibit “A” 

Falls County Properties 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 6 of 6 
 

Exhibit “B” 

McLennan County Property 

 

 











Agenda Item #16



Agenda Item #17











 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

ORDINANCE # 6-22-2023-2 
Effective Date: August 1, 2023 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY 
USBLS CPI ADJUSTMENT FROM WASTE CONNECTIONS, INC. 

 
REVISED RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERICAL CART RATES GO INTO EFFECT WITH THE AUGUST 
WATER METER READING BILLING. THE NEW RATE WILL BE REFLECTED ON YOUR SEPTEMBER 1ST 
BILL. THIS IS NOT A CITY INCREASE. THIS IS AN OPERATING INCREASE FROM WASTE CONNECTIONS,  
INC., ACCORDING TO THEIR CONSUMER PRICE INDEX ADJUSTMENT; WITH SERVICES, OPERATING COSTS 
AND FUEL, DRIVING THIS INCREASE. PRICE ADJUSTMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
       OLD  NEW 
RESIDENTIAL CART     $17.47  $17.97   
RESIDENTIAL WITH 2 CARTS    $26.08  $26.83 
RESIDENTIAL WITH 3 CARTS    $34.69  $35.68 
COMMERICAL HPU     $21.03  $21.63 
COMMERICAL HPU 2 CARTS    $27.64  $28.43 
COMMERICAL HPC 3 CARTS    $38.25  $39.34 
 
DUMPSTER RATES ARE HANDLED THROUGH INDIVIDUAL CONTRACTS AND AS SUCH ARE NOT BILLED 
BY THE CITY PASS THROUGHS. 
 
PASSED AT COUNCIL MEETING 6-22-2023 BY A VOTE OF _____YEAS _____NAYS ______ABSTAINS______ABSENT 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Linda Owens, Mayor   Date 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Pam Combs, City Secretary  Date 
 
 

Agenda Item #20









 
CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 6-22-2023-3 

 
CODE OF ORDINANCES 

 
GENERAL AMENDMENTS 

 
POLICTICAL SIGN SIZING, FIREWORK SALES, AND MAILING ADDRESS 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, AMENDING THE CITY’S CODE OF 
ORDINANCES AT EXHIBIT 14A (ZONING ORDINANCE), SECTION 12 (SIGN REGULATIONS), 
SUBSECTION 12-116 (EXEMPTIONS), ITEM 2, BY UPDATING THE RULES PERTAINING TO 
TEMPORARY POLITICAL SIGNS; FURTHER AMENDING THE CITY’S CODE OF ORDINANCES AT 
CHAPTER 5 (FIRE PREVENTION AND PROTECTION), ARTICLE 5.02 (FIREWORKS), SECTION 
5.02.003 (POSSESSION, SALE, USE, TRANSPORT AND MANUFACTURE PROHIBITED) BY 
REMOVING THE PROHIBITION FOR SALES WITHIN THE CORPORATE CITY LIMITS; FURTHER 
AMENDING THE CITY’S CODE OF ORDINANCES AT CHAPTER 1 (GENERAL PROVISIONS), 
ARTICLE 1.02 (ADMINISTRATION), SECTION 1.02.002 (LOCATION OF CITY HALL), ITEM (B), TO 
UPDATE THE MAILING ADDRESS OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY; PROVIDING FOR 
FINDINGS OF FACT, APPROVAL, ENACTMENT, SEVERABILITY, AND EFFECTIVE DATE.  

WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy (“City”) is a general-law municipality of the State of Texas; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy (“City Council”), as the governing body of a 
municipality, is authorized by Texas Local Government Code Section 51.001 to adopt, amend, or 
repeal an ordinance, rule, or police regulation that is for the good government, peace, or order of 
the municipality or for the trade and commerce of the City, and is necessary or proper for carrying 
out a power granted to it by law; and 

WHEREAS,  pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 51.012 the City, as a Type A general-law 
municipality, has general authority to adopt an ordinance not inconsistent with state law, that is 
necessary for the government, interest, welfare, or good order of the municipality; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS: 

SECTION I. FINDINGS OF FACT 

THAT the findings set out in the preamble of this ordinance are true and correct. 

SECTION II.  APPROVAL 

THAT City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas deems is necessary to update and amend our ordinances to 
ensure consistency with Texas State law pertaining to the regulation of political signage. 

Agenda Item #21



 
THAT City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas deems it prudent and in the best interst of the public and 
furthermore, not contrary to general health and safety of the citizenry to allow for the sale of 
fireworks within the corporate limits of the city in areas property zoned for commercial activity. 

THAT City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas deems it necessary to update the official mailing address to be 
in line with current operations. 

SECTION II.  ENACTMENT 

Exhibit 14A (Zoning Ordinance), Section 12 (Sign Regulations), Subsection 12-116 
(Exemptions), Item 2, by updating the rules pertaining to temporary political signs shall read 
in accordance with Attachment “A” attached hereto and incorporated into this Ordinance for 
all intents and purposes. Any underlined text on Attachment “A” shall be inserted into the 
Code and any struck-through text shall be deleted from the Code. 

Chapter 5 (Fire Prevention and Protection), Article 5.02 (Fireworks), Section 5.02.003 
(Possession, Sale, Use, Transport and Manufacture Prohibited) which shall read in accordance 
with Attachment “B” attached hereto and incorporated into this Ordinance for all intents and 
purposes. Any underlined text on Attachment “B” shall be inserted into the Code and any 
struck-through text shall be deleted from the Code. 

Chapter 1 (General Provisions), Article 1.02 (Administration), Section 1.02.002 (Location of 
City Hall), Item (b), shall read in accordance with Attachment “C” attached hereto and 
incorporated into this Ordinance for all intents and purposes. Any underlined text on 
Attachment “C” shall be inserted into the Code and any struck-through text shall be deleted 
from the Code. 

SECTION IV. SEVERABILITY 

THAT it is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that if any of the sections, 
paragraphs, sentences, clauses, and phrases of the Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional or 
invalid by the valid judgment of decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
unconstitutionality or invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, 
paragraphs, or sections of this Ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City 
Council without the incorporation of this Ordinance of unconstitutional or invalid phrases, 
clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or sections. 

SECTION V. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and any publication as 
may be required by governing law. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
PASSED AND APPROVED this, the 22nd day of June 2023, by a vote of ____ (ayes) to ____ (nays) to 
____ (abstentions) with ____ (absent) of the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas. 
 
 
CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS 
 
By: ___________________________ 
Linda Owens, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
 
Pam Combs, City Secretary 

 
 
 
APPROVED FOR ADMINISTRATION: 
 
____________________________ 
 
Kent Manton, City Administrator 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Attachment “A” 
 
§ 12.116 Exemptions. The following signs are exempt from the permit requirements of this Ordinance: 
 
2. Temporary political signs concerning candidates for public office and ballot issues and not exceeding four (4) 
square feet in area. Such signs shall be erected no earlier than sixty (60) days prior to an election or referendum 
and removed no later than seven (7) days after the election or referendum. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Attachment “B” 
 
§ 5.02.003 Possession, sale, use, transport and manufacture prohibited. 
 
It shall be unlawful for any person to have in his possession, keep, store, sell, offer for sale, give away, 
use, transport, or manufacture fireworks of all kinds.  
 
Commercial businesses meeting all legal requirements necessary for the sale of fireworks in the State of 
Texas and the City of Bruceville-Eddy are exempt from the prohibition relating to possession, keeping, 
storing, and the transporting of fireworks. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Attachment “C” 
§ 1.02.002 Location of city hall. 

(b) The official mailing address of the Bruceville-Eddy city hall is Post Office Box 1418, Bruceville, Texas 

76630. City of Bruceville-Eddy is 144 Wilcox Drive Eddy, Texas 76524. 


